RED RIVER
GROUNDWATER
CONSERVATION

DISTRICT

BOARD MEETING

BOARD ROOM
GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
5100 AIRPORT DRIVE
DENISON, TEXAS 75020

THURSDAY
SEPTEMBER 29, 2011
2:00 PM




AGENDA
RED RIVER GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY BOARD ROOM
5160 AIRPORT DRIVE
DENISON, TEXAS 75020
2:00 P.M., THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 29, 2011

Notice is hereby given that a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Red River Groundwater
Conservation District will be held on the 29" day of September, 2011, at 2:00 p.m. in the Greater
Texoma Utility Authority Board Room, 5100 Airport Drive, Denison TX, 75020, at which time
the following items may be discussed, considered, and acted upon, including the expenditure of
funds:

Agenda:

I. Issue Qaths of Office

I Call to order, declare meeting open to the public, and take roll.

[lI.  Update and any necessary action regarding appoiniment of directors, sworn statements of
appointed public officers, oaths of office, or other items related to qualification or
installation of directors.

IV.  Election of Board officers.

V. Recognition of Service for John Young

VL  Public Comment

VII.  Consider approval of Minutes of August 29, 2011, Meeting

VIII. Review and approval of monthly invoices

IX. Board President’s designation of director to serve as District’s joint planning
representative for Groundwater Management Area 8.

X. Approval of irrigation use estimates information for the Texas Water Development Board

XL Discuss and consider contract for the development of a Water Well Geodatabase and
Web-Based Application

XI. Selection of an auditing firm for 2011 fiscal year



XUI.  Amended 2011 budget

XIV. Review of 2012 budget

XV. Discuss user fees for 2012

XVIL  General Manager’s Report
XVIL. Future meeting date and agenda

XVIH. Adjourn

'The Board may vote and/or act upon each of the items listed in this agenda.

At any time during the meeting or work session and in compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551,
Government Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes, Annotated, the Red River Groundwater Conservation District Board may meet in
executive session on any of the above agenda items or other lawful items for consultation concerning attomey-client matters
(8551 .071); deliberation regarding real property (§551.072); deliberation regarding prospective gifis {(§351.073); personnel
matters (§551.074); and deliberation regarding security devices (§551.076). Any subject discussed in executive session may be
subject to action during an open meeting.

This is to certify that I, Carmen Catterson, posted this agenda on the outdoor bulletin board of
the Administrative Offices of the Greater Texoma Utility Authority, on the west side of the
building, by 12:00 p.m. on September 26, 2011. [ also provided this agenda to the County Clerks
in Fannin and Grayson Counties with a request that it be posted.

O

Carmen Catterson

Sworn and subscribed to before me this _ ¢of Q’ day of : _‘g m&? 2011.
C&ﬁ@% Loamtrs

Notary Eliblic

(SEAL)

PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES WHO PLAN TO ATTEND THIS MEETING, AND WHO
MAY NEED ASSISTANCE, ARE REQUESTED TO CONTACT CARMEN CATTERSON AT
(903) 786-4433 TWO (2) WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE MEETING, SO THAT
APPROPRIATE ARRANGEMENTS CAN BE MADE.



ATTACHMENT VII



MINUTES OF THE BOARD MEETING
RED RIVER GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

MONDAY, AUGUST 29, 2011

AT THE GRAYSON COUNTY COLLEGE
CENTER FOR WORKPLACE LEARNING AUDITORIUM
6101 AIRPORT DRIVE
DENISON, TX 75020

Members Present: George “Butch” Henderson, George Olson, Don Wortham, David Gattis, Harold
Latham, Don Morrison, John Young

Members Absent: None

Staff: Jerry Chapman, Carolyn Bennett and Carmen Catterson

I Call to Order and introduction of Board

President Henderson called the hearing to order at 4:10 PM. The Board Members introduced
themselves and the manner of their appointment to the Board. All members were present.

At this time, President Henderson moved out of posted agenda order to Item V.

V. Approval of a Resolution Adopting the Temporary Rules for the Red River Groundwater
Conservation District.

M. Brian Sledge with the Lloyd Gosselink Firm addressed the Board and the public to review
all the changes made. The changes included minor typographical changes, as well as cleaning up the
definition of livestock to match the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality’s (TCEQ). The dates
for reporting water use was modified to March and September of each year. Exempt wells will include
all wells used solely for domestic wells and all wells with a capacity of 40,000 gallons per day (27.778
gallons per minute). New wells are classified as all wells drilled on or after April 1, 2012 and must be
registered with the District.

Action on this item will take place under the posted agenda order. At this time, President
Henderson moved back to the posted agenda order beginning with Item II.

IL Public Comment

Alex Moser asked if the Board would accept the logs the drillers send the State and the Board
stated that the District would take those reports.

A member of the public clarified that all new wells drilled after April 1, 2012 must be registered
with the District. He also asked if wells that are modified after April 1¥ must be registered. The Board
responded that all wells considered new must be registered to protect existing wells.



Board of Director Meeting Minutes

August 29, 2011

Page 2

A member of the public asked how long the temporary rules would be in effect and when the
permanent rules will become effective and the Board responded that would hopefully take effect within

the next two vears.

III. Consider approval of Minutes of April 28, 2011, Meeting and Public Hearing, the July 19, 2011,
Meetine and the August 18. 2011, Public Hearing

Board Member Gattis motioned to approve the Minutes of April 28, 2011, Meeting and Public
Hearing, the July 19, 2011, Meeting and the August 18, 2011, Public Hearing Minutes. The motion was
seconded by Board Member Morrison and passed unanimously.

Iv. Review and approval of monthly imnvoices.

The Board was provided a copy of the invoices. The invoices total $51.713.03. The total amount
of funds are not available currently, so GTUA will hold the checks until funds are available.

Board Member Gattis motioned to approve the invoices. The motion was seconded by Vice
President Olson and passed unanimously.

V. Approval of a Resolution Adopting the Temporary Rules for the Red River Groundwater
Conservation District.

Board Member Gattis motioned to approve a Resolution Adopting the Temporary Rules for the
Red River Groundwater Conservation District. The motion was seconded by Secretary/Ireasurer
Wortham and passed unanimously.

VL Approval of irrigation use estimates information for the Texas Water Development Board

Mr. Chapman reported that the Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) sent a letter on
August 2, 2011 with a request for the District to verify their estimates for irrigation use. If possible, the
TWDB would like better information to be provided to at least to approve the data that exists. Some of
the data is clearly outdated, as there is no cotton being grown in the District any more. The Board
discussed the information provided and agreed that the data was outdated and needed to be updated.

Board member Gattis recommended removing all acreage for cotton, reducing the wheat to 50
and increasing the other uses to 100. He also recommended increasing the percentage of groundwater
used for irrigation to 100%. They requested the staff to contact the Agriculture Extension Agents in each
county to try to get better data to provide the TWDB.

Board Member Latham motioned to table this item until next month. The motion was seconded
by Board Member Gattis and passed unanimously.

VIH. Approval of exempt use estimates information for the Texas Water Development Board

These numbers were provided to the District by the TWDB with a request for the District to
either approve the existing numbers or modify them with better information. As the District has not had
any chance to begin collecting data, the Board agreed that there was no better information available at
this time. These numbers have to be provided to the TWDB before September 1*. The GAM numbers



Board of Director Meeting Minutes
August 29, 2011
Page 3

can be redone at any time and the Desired Future Conditions (DFCs) for Groundwater Management
Area 8 will be reapproved in five years.

Vice President Olson motioned to approve the Exempt Use Estimates. The motion was seconded
by Board Member Gattis and passed unanimously.

VIII. Receive presentation on proposals for the development of a Water Well Geodatabase and Web-
Based Application

The Board received presentations from INTERA, Aquaveo, LLC and Alan Plummer &
Associates. Each firm spent approximately 20 minutes reviewing their proposals and answering the
District’s questions.

President Henderson appointed a Committee to provide a recommendation to the Board.
President Henderson appointed Board Members Latham and Patterson and Mrs. Catterson to the
Committee.

Board Member Gattis also requested the Committee consider not hiring a firm and instead have
the staff create a system to collect well data. He stated that he did not feel that the District would have
enough activity in the next three years to justify spending $60,000 at this time.

IX. Development of groundwater availability model for management of sroundwater resources and
development of desired future conditions for aquifer(s) in Groundwater Management Area 8

Pursuant to Government Code Section 551.071, the Board of Directors adjourned into closed
Executive Session at 5:54 PM to discuss Legal Matters.

The Board reconvened into Regular Session at 7:18 PM. President Henderson stated that no
action was taken during the Executive Session.

X. Selection of an auditing firm for 2011 fiscal vear

Mr. Chapman stated that the Board will need an audit for the 2011 fiscal year. He requested that
the Board authorize the staff to request proposals from auditing firms to present to the Board at the
September meeting. He estimates that the cost should be approximately $3,000.

Board Member Gattis motioned to authorize the staff to solicit proposals from auditing firms for
the 2011 fiscal year. The motion was seconded by Board Member Morrison and passed unanimously.

XI. Amended 2011 budeet and draft 2012 budeet

Board Member Morrison motioned to table this item until the next meeting. The motion was
seconded by Vice President Olson and passed unanimously.

XII.  Future meeting date and agenda

The Board elected to schedule the next meeting on Thursday, September 29, 2011 at 2:00 PM at
the GTUA offices.



Board of Director Meeting Minutes

August 29, 2011

Page 4

Adjourn

XIIL

Upon motion by Board Member Gattis seconded by Board Member Latham and passed

unanimously, the Board adjourned at approximately 7:29 PM.

TR

ININIRININ NI
T I e

HETRIR NIRRT BT

ININININI NI N I}
0 7 TG HOHHH

vi

U’H INININININIRINin)

ra
TPy IT Ty i i T Ty

106 A R e R Y

Fi
YT T I T AT

INININIR NIRRT RN I RN WA

vi

IRTEINI R IRI IR IR IR IN I NI R IRINI NI R RN
00O A S A N A SR A ¥
FITIIT I T T TN

LRI IR IR IR L

NI 20

i

ris

ITEIRTRININ IR ININIRINININY)

y
TEYTTriTy

Secretary-Treasurer

Recording Secretary



ATTACHMENT VIII



RESOLUTION NO. 2011-09-29-1

A RESOLUTION BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE RED RIVER GROUNDWATER
CONSERVATION DISTRICT AUTHORIZING PAYMENT OF ACCURED LIABILITIES FOR THE
MONTH OF AUGUST 2011

The following liabilities are hereby presented for payment:

Administrative Services

GTUA - 2010 9,752.33

Bonding / Insurance

Meade/Norman Insurance - Morrison 50.00
Legal

Lloyd Gosselink Firm 624.00
GRAND TOTAL: $ 10,426.33

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE RED RIVER
GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT THAT the Secretary-Treasurer is hereby authorized
to make payments in the amounts listed above.

On motion of and seconded by ,
the foregoing Resolution was passed and approved on this, the 29th day of September 2011 by the
following vote:

AYE:
NAY:

At a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Red River Groundwater Conservation District,

President
ATTEST:

Secretary/Treasurer



816 Congress Avenue Suite 1900

L§OYd Austin, TX 78701-4071
¢

Telephone: (512) 322-5800

£ = >’ | OSS @I ir‘l k Facsimile: (512) 472-0532

m—"

L ' : e 1 ID: 74-2308445
WA A TTORNEYS AT L AW Federal ID: 74-2308

www.lglawfirm.com

Red River Groundwater Conservation District August 29, 2011
Attn George Henderson Invoice 52971
P O Box 1214

Sherman, TX 75091

ID: 3228-6000 - BLS
Re: General

For Services Rendered ThroughJuly 31, 2011 ’D/f/

Current Fees

Original

Inveice Invoice Payme ts
Date Number Amount and Credits Balance
06/23/11 51922 1,384.20 0.00 1,384.20

j %{‘g 1,38;4;20
7. S ;42D
()9" ot ! ‘




Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.

Red River Groundwater Conservation District

Re: General

L.D. 3228-0000 - BLS

August 29, 2011
Invoice 52971
Page 2

Date  Atty

Description

Hours
07/13/11 EDZ Case management. 0.10
07/20/11 EDZ  Assist B. Sledge with research regarding appointment of a public 0.40
official to serve as a board member; case management regarding
current version of rules and hearing notices related to same.
07/20/11 BLS  Phone conference with C. Catterson; legal research regarding 0.70
director eligibility issue; follow-up correspondence with J.
Chapman and C. Catterson
07/21/11 EDZ  Assist B. Sledge with review and revision of notice and agenda for 1.20
: rulemaking hearing; case management regarding same.
07/21/11 BLS  Review and revise newspaper publication for hearing and agenda; 0.60
work with E. Zoch on same; review OMA issue; follow-up with
and dispatch same to C. Catterson
07/27/11 EDZ Case management. 0.30
07/29/11 PAS  Paralegal assistant time. 0.30
Totals 3.60

Hours

Rate/Hour

Amount

Brian L Sledge Principal 1.30 295.00 383.50
Erin D Zoch Paralegal 2.00 115.00 230.00
Paralegal Assistant Paralegal Asst. 0.30 35.00 10.50
Totals 3.60 624.00




Meade/Norman Insurance
P O Box 519
Bonham, TX 75418
903-583-2231

Fax: 903-583-9497
September 7, 2011

Red River Ground Water District

P.O. Box 1214

Sherman, Texas 75091

Re: Bond # LSM0143697 for Don Morrison
Dear Carmen,

Please find attached per your request.

Thank vou,

Maria Hix




Meade/Norman Insurance INVO I C E # : 27305

AGCOUNENG L e L pATE:
;)Vonﬁgédslgayless’ Ine. dba ‘MORRDV Ql LN q 07/05/11
Bonham, TX 75418 ¢ N

“hone : 903=583-2231 903—583-9497

" souicve.
LSMOI43697

COMPANY . - = s

RLI Insurance Companv (Bonds)

Don Morrison

401 First Street
Honney Grove, TX 75446

‘,tev;':fm Type Pohcy# béscripﬁbn

86181 09/28/11 REN BOND LS$M0143697 Policy renewal

Invoice Balance: $ 50.00

atl




(General Fund

Invoice

Date Invoice #
9/26/2011 RRGCD-3
Bill To Ship Te
Red River Groundwater Conservation Dist. Greater Texoma Utility Authority
P.O. Box 1214 5100 Airport Drive
Sherman, Texas 75091-1214 Denison, Texas 75020
(903) 786-4433
P.O. Number Terms Rep Ship Via F.OB. Project
Net 30 LK 9/26/2011 US Mail
Quantity ltem Code Description Price Each Amount
30 RRGCD Becretary/... | Carmen Catterson - Secretary / Mapping Technician 35.00 1.050.00
Administration Fee -July 1 through July 31, 2011
2| RRGCD Project Co... | Carolyn Bennett - Project Coordinator Administration Fee - 43.00 86.00
July 1 through July 31, 2011
21 | RRGCD Administr... | Jerry Chapman - Administration Fee - July 1 through July 31, 80.00 1,680.00
2011
11 RRGCD Accounting | Accounting Administration Fee - July 1 through July 31, 2611 116.00 110.00
L1RRGCD Telephone | Monthly Telephone Expense - July 1 through July 31, 2011 66.41 66.41
96 | RRGCD IRS 2011 ... |IRS 2011 Standard Mileage Rate Per Mile - July 1 through July 0.51 48.96
31,2011
11 RRGCD Miscellane... | Monthly Direct Expenses - Copies, Postage and any other Fees 718.57 718.57
paid by GTUA for services requested associated with the project
- July 1 through July 31, 2011
Please remit to above address.
Total $3,759.94




Name: Carmen Catterson

RED RIVER GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT TIME SHEET

Position: Secretary/Mapping Technician

Pay Period: July 115, 2011

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
Activity Total:

Administrative 1.00] 1.00] 1.00 3.00
IAgenda 1.000 2.00 1.00{ 1.00 2.00 7.00
Board Meeting 0.00
GIS 0.00
Minutes 2.50 2.50
Website 0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total]l 0.00] wewem | —omue 0.00{ 1.00] 1.00] 2.00] 2.00] ~wer | werem 2.50] 1.00] 1.00] 0.00] 2.00 12.50

Employee's Signature:

Date:

(D mer{ e g~

\

QL

,

T

,\/ Q { o b

.

g

Approved by:

Date:

F

5 m\éﬁxﬁﬁ\u

mv\Q& \ 20 \\

,,\




Name: Carmen Catterson

Position: Secretary/Mapping Technician

RED RIVER GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT TIME SHEET
Pay Period: July 16-31, 2011

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31
Activity Total:
Administrative 3.00 1.00 2.00 6.00
| Agenda 2.00] _2.00 4.00
Board Meeting 3.00 3.00
GiS 0.00
Minutes 1.00 1.50 2.50
Website 0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
Total| =ewes | - | 3.00] 3.00] 2.00] 2.00] 0.00] ==wme | =weem 1.00] 0.00] 1.00] 2.00{ 1.50] - - | 15,50
\W > ) )
ion(deim
Employee's Signature: N ,(@N\\\ m\N h\C @ \M T OFVJJ J Approved by? ene.(wm
NN \ oy
Date: ﬁ\.ﬁﬁo\ [ Date: 4& \ L —\ ydJ \

4
¥

o P

e -




Name:

Position:

Carolyn Bennett

GTUA EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET

Project Coordinator

Pay Period: July 16 -

31,2011

Project Name

16 17

3 4 5 6
18 19 20 21

7
22

8 9
23 24

10 11
25 26

12
27

13
28

14
29

18

30 31

Argyle WSC 07

05| 25

1

1

Anna Water

0.5

e

Gainesville Water

Gainesville Sewer

Gainesville ROW P Crk

,Y«

General - Purch Supplies

Melissa 2009 Sewer

Pottsboro 07 Water

Pottsboro Sewer

Princeton

Sherman Sewer

Sherman Water

RRGCD

Howe Water

VA Water

VA Sewer

Bolivar WSC

NWGCWCID #1

4301 Permit Amd LK/W

Krum WW

Subtotal:

Release Time:

0.00 0.00

8.00 8.00 7.00 0.00

8.00

0.00 0.00 8.00 800 4.00 450

6.00 0.00 0.00

Sick Leave

1.5 3.5

Annual Leave

2.5

[N

Holiday

Comp. Time Used

Other - Funeral

Total:

0.00] 0.00

8.00/ 8.00/ 8.00] 8.00

8.00

0.00f 0.00f 8.00] 8.00] 8.00 8.00

8.00{ 0.00] 0.00

Comp. Time Gained

Employee's Signature:
Date:

Va!

‘ ii\\,\w\wméihn

8/ \IMVL /

Approved by: //x AL/

\Joyomter—

Date: \

ﬁ\&c [2¥.(]

\/



Name U:m.,\nzﬁfi m\*y Eﬂgb\,\

GTUA EMPLOYEE TIM m SHEET

Position_ S Z NF AL Y™ A" EEk.

Humu\wmﬁoa ui& (G- M.ﬁx w\

Project Name

01/ 02/

16

17

03/
18

04/
19

05/
20

06/ 07/
21 2

08,
23

09/
24

10/ 11/ 12/
25 2 927

13/
28

14/
29

15/
30

.ﬂcﬂ;

SHegman/ W

Z

~

l

312 | =

I

rh.“w\_\

SHELR Mpn, W

2

[

2

A wsT

o A

3
Z

CUNTER

Jamman SECT NN SR

KRum

h\ .
2
3

HowWE WW

mu.ﬁ L vCeten, \)

Kiree p

A —

(Jz_h e,

Po Nebswe w

R GO

3

?w..wwc L Ao

-

[

Upal >.3~Na&s

Total

]

Eovned fomp
Release Time

Sick Leave

Annual Leave

Holiday

Comp. Time

Other

Employee’s Signature

Date

Date

Approved By,

L Ta 2L R



Name qgﬁzﬁ m,\ K EnAe

Position

SZNIRAL OANAREG

GTUA EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET

Pay 135&“4&»# /\ i\M

L

2011

cw,ﬁ/ ?&
T

Project Name

01/ 02/

16

17

03/ 04/ 05/
18 19 20

06/
21

0
2

7/

08/
23

09/
24

10/ 11/

12/
27

13/
28

14/
29

15/
30

3 Total

SHER- W

3

I

25 26

Z..

[

SHERMAY Wi

~

|

A
Ze

2
A
.

Z
Z

3

2.

5

nvna W

ARGY(L wsc

~d

N

oAM=

]

2

3&/~wwb \we)

Petisbaee 1)

NTGCD

RIGC D

SR

Total

B

%3

Release Time

Sick Leave

Annual Leave

Holiday

Comp. Time

Other

Employee’s Signature WL

Date

Approved By

Date

CTTUA a0



203 E. HOUSTON

: | SHERMAN, TEXAS 75090 |NV0lCE
S PRINTING & GRAPHICS CENTER | ooy

FAX (903) 893-9618
QUALITY @A-1PRINTING.COM

07/15/2011 48391

GREATER TEXOMA UTIL AUTHORITY GREATER TEXOMA UTIL. AUTHORITY
ATTN: MR. JERRY CHAPMAN ATTN: MR. JERRY CHAPMAN

5100 AIRPORT DRIVE 5100 AIRPORT DRIVE

DENISON, TEXAS 75020 DENISON, TEXAS 75020

07/15/2011 DELNERED 2749 &‘)35'456 o

250 GENERIC BUSINESS CARDS "NORTH TEXAS
‘GROUNDWATER CONSER\’AT!ON D!STRICT
DESIGN & LAYOUT "NORTH TEXAS BUSTNESS

GROUNDWATER CONSERVAT!ON D!STRICT G
DES!GN & LAYOUT OF "RED RIVER ‘
: GROUNDWATER CONSERVAT!ON DESTRTCT" ng

0’

THANK YOU! WE APPRECIATE YOUR BUSINESS.



. PRINTING & GRAPHICS CENTER

GREATER TEXOMA UTIL. AUTHORITY
ATTN: MR. JERRY CHAPMAN

5100 AIRPORT DRIVE

DENISON, TEXAS 75020

P.O.NUMBER 1

203 E. HOUSTON

SHERMAN, TEXAS 75050
(903) 393-9616

FAX (903} 893.9618

QUALITY@A-1PRINTING.COM

07/25/2011 48411

SHIPTO:

GREATER TEXOMA UTIL. AUTHORITY
ATTN: MR. JERRY CHAPMAN

5100 AIRPORT DRIVE

DENISON, TEXAS 75020

THANK YOU! WE APPRECIATE YOUR BUSINESS.



NG % e B e i B BT
MGG
SIS T s
1005l | kgl [ TPY T xﬁ\\ 5\\ % &q:w

Bo._wm Q31S1TSNAL A1ddNS ISV

a38ind3Y 31va "ON' ¥o4 ¢

3iva
lviseny
ALID ALID
/ ssauaav ss3¥aay
OLdIHS - cmw o \ ‘ \mﬁ\;m\z, \ oL
Y4y n A/ g
T Yy \5 T |
€€Vp-08.-006
020S. SYX3L ‘NOSINIQ
JAIHA LHOJHIY 0015

ALIHOHLNY ALIILN

VINOX3L H3Lvayyo

A HIAHO FSYHOHNd
"ON H3IQHO



Haring Office Squipment, Inc.

161 N. TRAVIS # SHERMAN, TX 75090 ® PHONE 903/892-8171

B3 0

SUPPLIES FURNITURE MACHINES PLANNING
YOUR COMPLETE OFFICE OUTFITTER

CODE DATE 7//&”‘ / /
NAME 4’,{’@#7% %wf/zﬁ U\T N—‘Tﬁ? ﬁﬁd[ Aoerﬂ}f

ADDRESS

SPECIAL INSTR.
I(sm.o BY P.O. NUMBER ORDERED 8Y | CASH CHARGE COD LAY-AWAY DELOH'-"E& {1 TriAL-LOAN [‘_T’\
; : 0

: crepir O reFunD ()
o QTY. STOCK NO. DESCRIPTION PRICE AMOUNT

/. \FreEpy /‘F/»Zf}ga/m?c Aprerse | 950% &2 o
L Lfgep e preeF o nepaien 7l /B 390 o0
2 \sizractse | L oppidtn. Vymere 2 2507570 oo

eiex-ue [ wini-cae [
ONLY

L0 lop

Dl u/m«}t/ fé’ a0

WS |eo

R o
L
NO MERCHANDISE IS RETURNABLE
WITHOUT PRIOR AUTHORIZATION AND “) TAX /
L COPY OF THIS BILL.
TA . y
L_REG'D TOTAL 5~ 5&3

\'THANK YOU., WE LOCK FORWARD TO SERVING YOU AGAIN" J

™o
IS
L0
™o
(O
w




1of7
903 786-4433 566 4
Jul 15, 2011

étt.com

435.03CR

TR T
Current Charges " ' : A A 441.15

) \v
Total Amount Due $441.15
" “Amount Due inFull By * Aug 8,2011 .

, '-Bi!ling Summary

illing Questions? Visit att.cnmfbilling Page

fans and Services 1
1 800 559-7928

Payment Arrangements:
1 800 924-1743

Service Changes:

1 800 499-7328
Repair Services:

1 800 286-8313

T&T Long Distance 2
1 800 559-7828

‘otal Current Charges

e WTEC T

3000 30-00
Moo A (400
15 .00 15.00
1.4 T4

261.863

179.82

441.15

&U‘E‘H

PREVENT DISCONNECT » LONG DIST. PROVIDERS
BATE INCREASE = CALL BEFORE YOU DIGI
PAPERLESS BULING * DIAL-IN-BASE PHONE

SPECIAL OLYMPICS
ee "News You Can Use" for additional information

bottom porﬁon with your check in the enclosed envelope,

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY Page
5100 AIRPORT DR Account Number
DENISON TX 75020 - 8448 Billing Date

Web Site

Plans and Services

Monthly Service - Jul 15 thru Aug 14

Charges for 903 786-4433
1. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B

Business Line {Measured Rate}
Caller 1D Name Delivery
Caller 1D Number Delivery
Expanded Local Ca}img Service
Hunting
Touchtane
Unlimited Local Usage

Charges for 903 785-3340
2. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B

Business Line {Measured Rate}
Caller ID Name Delivery
Caller 1D Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calimg Service
Touchtone
Unlimited Local Usage

Charges for 903 785-3501
3. Bus Local Calling Unfimited B

Business Line {(Measured Rate)
Caller 1D Name Delivery
Caller ID Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Touchtone
Unlimited Local Usage

Charges for 903 785-4434
4. Bus Local Calling Unfimited B

Business Line (Measured Rate)
Caller ID Name Delivery
Caller iD Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Hunting
Touchtone
Unlimited Local Usage

Charges for 903 7854435 )
5. Bus Local Calling Unfimited B

Business Line {Measured Rate)
Caller 1D Name Delivery
Caller ID Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Hunting
Touchtone
Unlimited Local Usage

REED

NTGLD

Local Services provided by AT&T A

AT&T Kansas, AT&T Missouri,
ATET Oklahoma, or AT&T Texas based upon the service address location.

30.00

30.00

30.00

30.00

GO GREEN - Enroll in paperiess billing. A :;‘ Frinted on Resyclable Paper
. "




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY Page 20f7 -
5100 AIRPORT DR ’ Account Number 903 786-4433 566 4
DENISON TX 75020 - 8448 Billing Date Jul 15, 2011

Plans and Services - ATLT Long Distance
hly Service - il 15 thry Aug 14 - Continued Important Inforation
jes for 9403 786-5034 . .
Bus Local Calling Unlimited B 30.00 Hessage Regarding Terms & Conditions:

To view your Terms & Conditions for ATET Long
Distance, access www.atf.con/ servicepublications
or call 1-888-225-8530 fo have a copy mailed,

Business Line {Measured Rate)
Caller ID Name Delivery

Caller i} Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service

Hunting invoice Summary
Touchtone {asof July  03,2011)
Unlimited Local Usage Current Charges .
ges for 903 786-8211 ger\dce Charges 133.00
. . redifs and Adjustments . 00
Bus Local Calling Unlimited B 30.00 call Ci o
Business Line (Measured Rate} a arges .
. Surcharges and Other Fees 16.16
Caller 1D Name Delivery Taxes B.98
Caller 1D Number Delivery :
Expanded Local Calling Service Total nvoice Summary . s
Touchtone
Unlimited Local Usage Service Chiarges
| Monthly Service ’ 210.00 Monthly Service Charges
tions and Changes fo Service Type of Service Pariod oty n
section of your bill reflects charges and credits resulting 10, 15 BUC II 7L 1Y 07/02-08/01 1 © b - 2L 105.00
account activity. 11. Switched Toll Free 07/02-08/01 2 pT/RR2 ~ B.W
Manthly Amount Total Monthly Service Charges 133.00
. Beseription . Ouantiy Rate Billed _ :
ity on Jul 1, 2001 Total Service Charges 133.00
1thly Charges are Prorated from
1, 2011 through Jul 14, 2011} :
Federal Universal Service Fee 7 Ririe Call Charges - Jup Znd thry Juf 1st
vity on Jul 1, 2011 Calls for 903-786-3501
thly Charges are Prorated from :
1, 2011 through Jul 14, 2011) . Demestic
Federal Subscriber Line Charge 7 ) 13 Item
{ Additions and Changes te Service ' .06 Yo. Date Time Place Called Humher Code Min
, ‘ 12.6-21 ~ 250P FARMERSVL TX 972 782-7572 P 354 00
‘harges and Other Feas 13.6-21  254P GREEWVILLE TX 003 455-8252. D 0:30 A0
Federal Subscriber Line Charge ‘ 7.0 14.6-24  1040A ARLINGTON TX 817 296-82364 b 1:54 ) Rt
911 Fee . s 3.50 15.6-28 1251P GAINESVL TX 940 865-2250 B 0:30 00
Federal Universal Service Fee - 6.02 16.8-28 1253 GAINESVL TX 940 668-4500 D 1:12 Rii
i Surcharges and Other Fees . 46.62 17.6-28-  424P BARTONVL TX 040 455-2552 B #4148 08 -
o4 70 éﬁm ) 18.6-20 11508 MYRA TX B840 736-3526 B 3:54 ]
s 19.6-30 10134 GAINESVL TX 940 588-4540 ] 2:36 A0
Federal : 4.85 Subtotal Domestic Calls for 903-785-2501 . K
State and Local : 00 Total D o Calls for 913.786-3501 .
| Taxes ; §.95 otal Domestic Calis for 903-786- . N
TV eeiny , = , . -
ai Plans and Services : 261.63 Total Calls for 503-783-3501 - e S

© 2008 AT&T inteliectual Property. All rights reserved.

8589.007.085202.01.04.0000000 YYNNNNNY 61269172579




ATET Long Distance — =

atat

Charges - Jun 2nd thra Jul 1st - Confinued

for 9013-786-4433

estic

Jate. Time Place Called Humber

5-0f  213P WHITESBORO TX 903 564-3535
3-01  354P GRANDPRARI TX 244 718-0007
5-01  355P MESOUITE TX 972 285-5880
3-02  1034A DALLAS TX 214 920-8106
3-02 1043 AUSTIN TX 512 463-8489
5-02 433 AUSTIN TX 512 912-5134
5-03 10458 AUSTIK TX 512 463-84%1
§-03  500P PLANG TX 972 578-8300
5-08  ©38A DALLAS TX 244 920-8106
5-06 1021A AUSTIK TX 512 215-7300
6-06 430P WICHITAFLS TX 940 785-0156
B-08  445P AUSTIN TX 512 373-1050
8-07 10114 AUSTIN TX 512 463-6217
6-07 1034A AUSTIN TX §12 275-7300
6-07 1107A AUSTIR TX 512 472-7216
6-08 1154A AUSTIE TX 512 230-6047
6-08  248P AUSTIK TX 512 472-7216
8-08 251P WACO TX 254 855-0880
6-08  317P GRANDPRARI TX 214 718-9007
6-09  144F DALLAS TX 214 631-6100
6-13  O58A ANNA TX 872 924-2757
6-13 10154 AUSTIN TX 512 203-8504
8-13 1016A AUSTIE TX 512 203-8594
6-14 1037A AUSTIH T 512 215-7300
6-15  B80BA DALLAS TX 214 831-6100
6-16  922A GAINESVL TX 940 66B-5421
6-16  128P DALLAS TX 214 855-8000
6-16  210P GRANDPRARI TX 214 208-2255
8-24  433F BURNET WX 512 755-0533
6-22  B40A WICHITAFLS TX 940 765-0156
6-22 1020A DALLAS T 214 631-6100
§-22  147P GAINESVL TX 040 68-4512~
6-24 8528 DALLAS T 214 855-8072
6-24  123P DALLAS TX 214 631-6100
6-24  200P AUSTIN TX 512 275-7300
6-2F  249F GRANDPRART TX 244 718-8007
8-27  319P MCKIMNEY TX 214 544-6418
6-28  D40A ARGYLE TX 940 464-7713
7-01  1033A AUSTIN TX 512 463-8489
total Domestic Calls for 933-786-4433

it Bomestic Calls for 803-785-4113

f Calls for 902-785-4423

¢ for 9827962000

iesfic

i

Date Time Place Called Humber

6-01

6-01  137P WICHITAFLS TX 940 765-0156

913 GRANDPRART TX 214 718-8007

o
&
2.
>
=
=3

.
4
<o

0:30
0:30

=
&
=3

15:00
1:48
0:30

0:30
3:30
5:08
£:30

1:42
4:12
0:48

#:30
6:24
4:36
1:30
0:42
2:24
1:54
1:00
2:30
1:36
6:24
8:42
0:36
0:42

£:42
20012
5:00
3:38
¢:30
2:00
0:30

Cods M
D 0:42
] 1:06

0:30

548

00
00

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY
5100 AIRPORT DR
DENISON TX 75020 - 8448

Call Charges - Jun 2nd thre Jul 15t - Continued
Calls for 803-786-443

Item
Ho. Date
42.6-01
43.6-02
44,6-03
45,6-03
46.6-06
47.6-06
48.6-06
48.5-06
50.8-07
51.6-07

 52,6-07

53.6-07
54.6-08
55.6-08
56.6-08
57.6-08
58.6-13
59.6-14
60.6-14
61.6-14
62.6-15
63.6-15
64.6-15
85.6-16
66.6-16
67.6-20
68.6-20
69.6-21
70.6-21
1.6-22
72.6-22
73.6-22
74.6-22
75.6-22
76.6-22
7.6-22
78.6-22
78.6-22
80.6-22
B1.6-22
82.6-22
83.6-22
84.6-24
85.,6-24
86.6-24
87.6-24
88.6-27
89.6-28
99.6-28
81.6-28
82.6-28
93.6-29
94.6-20
95.6-29

Tims
351P
325p
415p
448p
8224
110p
142p
34gp

10004

1021A

11314
302p

10424
254p
325p
400P
8344
120
235P
302P
B11A
9054
9064
9284
126p

10228
300P
331P
4329
5204
9364
Q404
0464

10204

10264

10264

10274

10474

10544
347P
328p
350P

10364

11264
207p
245p

11124

1252p
1050
449P
447p

11404

11554
140p

Page 3of7
Account Number 903 7856-4433 565 4
Billing Date  Juf 15, 2011

Place Called
HESQUITE T
AUSTIN TX
DALLAS TX
DALLAS TX
DALLAS TX
AUSTIN TX
AUSTIN TX
AUSTIK TX
AUSTIH TX
WICHITAFLS TX
MYRA TX

HYRA TX
AUSTIN TX
WACO TX
AUSTIN TX
AUSTIN ™
BEL{SSAVOY TX
ANNA TX

HYRA TX
GRANDPRART TX
GRANDPRART TX
GRANDPRART TX
GRANDPRART TX
DALLAS TX
AUSTIN TX
HESQUITE TX
HYRA TX
WICHITAFLS TX
BURKET TX
AISTIE X
AUSTIE TX
TRVING TX
DALEAS TX
DALLAS TX
DALLAS TX
DALUS TX
DALLAS TX
AUSTIE TX
WYLIE X
FORT WORTH TX
AUSTIE X
AUSTIE X
WYLIE TX
AISTIR TX
AUSTIN X
THLSA 0K
KINGSTON 0K
GATHESVL TX
BOKHAM TX
FORT WORTH TX
GAINESVL T
GATHESVL TX
GAINESVL T
ARLINGTON TX

Humber

872 288-9830
512 215-7300
214 B55-8704
214 855-8000
214 B55-8072
§12 426-4512
512 463-8401
512 463-5087
512 463-8510
840 766-0156
940 727-1145
940 727-1145
§12 463-8481
254 855-0880
512 239-1626
512 238-0800
803 965-7784
872 924-2151
940 736-5533
872 342-1376
214 208-2255
214 298-2255
214 718-8007
244 631-6100
512 275-7300
972 283-9890
940 738-4421
840 766-0156
512 756-4000
512 463-8431
512 936-2304
972 983-1984
972 566-8855
214 631-6000
214 631-5000
214 831-8000

244 831-8100

512 275-7300
972 442-5405
817 566-1804
512 463-8491
512 475-3003
872 442-5405
512 275-7301
512 275-7300
$1B 869-7408
560 564-2334
840 665-3250
803 440-0108
817 735-7385
940 565-3441
940 568-5435
940 588-5454
817 588-5880

45:48

6:30
§:30
1:54
1:36
0:30
0:30
0:30

148

3:06
7:48
0:54
4:54
G:30
6:42

6:18
1:18
8:30
0:30
§:42
£:36
0:42
0:30

1:00

L]




GREATER TEXOMA UTIUTY Page 4of7

5100 AIBPORT DR Account Number 903 785-4433 566 4
DENISON TX 75020 - 8448 Billing Date  Jul 15, 2011

Call Charges - Jun 2nd they Jid 15t - Continued

Calls for 903-786-5034
Tien
Charges - Jun Zod thru Jul st - Continned No. Date  Time Place Called MNumber Code Hin —
; for 903-786-4434 34.6-01  157P TRENTON X 903 685-2035 b 1:48 .60
35.6-01- 200P TOM BEAN TX 903 546-6275 1:54 Ri
Date  Time Place Called Humber Cods Hin 36.6-02 1109 PLAND T 972 642-8831 D 0:54 R
B8-20 247P AUSTIN TX 512 238-5048 B 2:42 .00 37.6-02  247P DALLAS TX 214 932-3061 P 6:36 00
6-30 1026A AUSTIN TX 512 239-5049 b 0:30 00 38.6-02  408P IRVING TX 872 983-1984 p 0:42 .00
§-30 1027A DENTON TX 940 565-4048 D 4:30 00 39.6-03 1038A FARMESBRCH TX 972 280-8792 P 6:30 Rt}
6-30 11034 ANNA TX 972 924-7151 D 4:12 A0 40.6-03  135P WHITESRORD TX 903 564-50%% )] 5:42 Rit
6-30 11108 ANNA TX 872 824-215T D 1:30 .00 41.6-03 1420 FORT WORTH TX B17 333-288 D 5:48 Ri
6-30 414P AUSTIN TX 512 463-2866 D 10:42 .00 42.8-03  216P WYLIE TX 972 442-5405 D 1:18 .00
7-01 10304 AUSTIN TX 512 036-0864 D 6:30 .00 43.6-03  350P DALLAS TX 214 820-8106 D 0:30 .00
7-01 1031A AUSTIN TX §12 936-2317 b 0:30 .00 44.6-06  B15A GAINESVL TX 940 902-8207 B 3:12 .00
otal Domestic Calls for 903-786-4434 .00 45.6-06  B19A ARLINGTON TX 817 915-2817 B 1:30 Riii
46.6-06  G34A AUSTIN TX 512 912-513%4 1:00 00
i Bomestic Calls for 903-7865-0034 .60 47.6-06 1253P GAINESVL TX 040 665-2834 b §:30 80
48.6-06  334P DALIAS TX 214 828-7010 b 2:54 00
I Calls for 903-786-4424 ’ 00 48.8-07 1026A AUSTIN TX 512 463-8481 3:00 .00
; for 903-786-4435 50.6-08 10178 WHSETLEMST TX 817 367-1409 b fri2 RiH
51.6-08  1046A DALLAS TX 214 346-2811 ] 0:30 .00
estic 52.6-08  1047A GRANDPRARI TX 214 406-435¢ p 6:42 .00
) . §3.6-08 11114 AUSTIN TX 512 936-0864 b 0:42 00
Pate Time Place Called Number Code Hin_ 54.6-08  252P LEONARD TX 903 587-2702 1} 3:3% 00
5-31  150P DALLAS TX 872 566-8855 D 0:42 .00 55.6-08  356P DORCHESTER TX 803 476-5867 D §:30 Kiil
6-62  334P BGAINESVL TX 540 685-2131 B 0:30 00 56.6-08  405P BELISSAVOY TX 803 965-7744 0:30 00
6-03  141P ADDISON TX 972 960-4020 B 0:30 .00 S1.6-09  Q04A GAINESVL T odo 668-4500 P 0:54 Rit
6-03  351P DALLAS TX 214 631-6100 D 0:36 .00 58.6-00  Q07A GRAMDPRARI TX 214 876-942 B 3:3 .00
6-03  242P WHITESBORD TX 903 564-5606 b 5:36 BRI §9.6-08 1103A GAIMESVL TX 646 668-4500 B 2:12 60
6-10 1028A DALLAS TX 214 278-0730 D 1:24 .00 60.6-09  235P BOWIE X 940 8712-2221 1:30 .00
6-10  138P FARMERSVL TX 9072 7B4-TH7T D 8:38 .00 61.6-09  240P pALLAS TX 214 208-5014 0:54 00
6-13  336P EBONHAM TX 903 583-7488 B 0:54 ki 62.6-10  O14A GAINESVL TX 940 658-4540 D 15:24 Rii
6-13  342P HCKINNEY TX 972 548-4185 B 2:00 .00 63.6-10 10288 DALLAS TX 214 855-8008 D 5:18 00
6-13  344P GAINESVL TX 940 668-5421 b 0:30 .00 64.6-10 - 232P BELTON TX 254 933-M120 D 1:30 00
6-13  345P GAINESVL TX 940 658-4540 B 0:30 .00 65.6-13 1059A DALLAS TX 214 345-1407 B 1:54 00
6-14  303P ANNA TX 972 924-2757 L 1:00 .00 66.6-13  121P MCKINNEY TX 244 733-8042 b 0:42 .00
6-22 1054A WYLIE TX 872 442-5405 p 0:30 00 67.8-13  300P MYRA TX 840 T27-1445 D 0:30 L0
6-24 1019A GRANDPRART TX 072 841-1740 D 2:06 .0p 68.6-14  BOSA MOKIMNEY X 214 544-B475 D 0:30 00
6-24  112P ADDISON TX  ©72080-2170 D 10:36 00 69.6-14  BIIA MOKIMNEY TX 214 544-5418 P 0:54 Rid)
6-27 1126A CELINA TX 972 382-2682 p 1:00 00 70.6-14 10398 GAINESVL TX 940 668-4500 B 2:18 R
6-27 1130A MCKINNEY TX 214 585-7142 D £:30 .00 71.6-14  109° DALIAS TX 214 855-8024 D 0:30 R
6-27 1131A BRIDGEPORT TX 940 394-2013 p 6:30 Rt 72.6-14  120P BELYON TX 254 933-9120 b 0:48 .60
5-27  223P GRAWDPRARL TX 244 716-9007 £:30 i) 73.6-15 10124 FORT WORTH TX 817 335-65(1 b 2:30 .00
E-28 1011A BALLAS 14 208-5014 b £:30 .00 74.5-15  149P TEMPE AZ 480 505-8877 B 8:12 Rii
6-30 10328 AUSTIN TX 512 238-5049 D 1:42 Ri 75.6-16 232 DALIAS X 214 345-1407 2:42 ) 00
otal Domestic Calls for 903-785-4435 ) R 76.6-15 355 MYRA TX 940 727-1145 0:30 06
T1.6-16  SZ7A GAINESWL TX 940 668-4540 ] 5:06 R
} Domestic Calis for $03-786-2535 .00 78.6-16 11394 MYRA IX 840 727-1445 1:42 .60
79.6-16  1212F DENTON TX 940 387-3811 B 1:42 00
i Calls for 303-786-4435 N 80.6-16 1232F PLANG TX 972 385-4470 B G:30 . A0
+ for 88378 £oa 81.6-16 1232P PLAKO TX 872 398-4200 14 00
7 82.8-18  125P LMSETLEMNT TX 817 367-4408 6:30 . Rii}
estic ’ B3.6-17 4127& BOMMAE TX 803 583-7486 b f:2 N )
Date Time Place Called Number Code Min
3-31  46P DLFTWTARPT TX 972 586-8855 D §:30 .00
5-31  Z38P CRANDPRART TX 244 533-6482 D 1:12 .00
6-01 1210P MCKIMNEY X 9728364535 D 0:30 .00
B-01 1211P MCKINNEY TX 672838-2338 D 1:36 .00 —
e f
, é%g

8689.607.085702.02.04. 0000000 YYNNNNNY 57087153131




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY Page 5of7

5100 AIRPORT DR Account Number 903 785-4433 566 4
DENISON TX 75020 - 8448 Bi“ing Date Jul 15, 2011

Call Charges - Jun Znd they Juf 1st - Continued

Calis for 963-785-5034
Iiem
i Charges - Jun 2nd thru Jul 1st - Continned Ho. Date Time Place Called Number Code Hin
ils for 903-786-5034 54.6-27  O40A AUSTIN X 512 463-8491 b 0:42 R
m 55.6-21 1124& AUSTIK TY 512 463-6510 11:00 L0
Date Time Place Called HNumber Code Min 56.6-27 1138A WHSETLENT TX 817 367-3648 D 0:30 Rid
.6-17  149P DALLAS TX 214 855-8024 b 0:30 00 57.6-27  1136A WHSETLEMNT TX 847 367-1408 b 0:30 .00
L6-1T  333F TEMPLE X 254 T10-2310 D 1:00 .00 58.6-27 1146A MCKINNEY TX  o72 838-238 D 1:00 Ri
.6-17  334P BONHAM TX 803 583-7486 ] 0:36 .00 58.6-27  1149A GATHESYL TX o4 665-4455 D 0:54 00
[.6-17  426P MILAND TX - 512 455-0000 D 0:30 00 60.6-27  134P MCKINNEY TX 872 838-2338 0:36 .00
i.8-17  428P BRYAN TX 879 571-5764 b 1:12 00 61.6-27  145P DONHAM TX 803 583-6114 D 0:30 .00
+.6-17  430P STEPHERVL TX 254 085-6705 ] 1:08 00 62.6-27  153P BONHAM T 803 583-7710 0:42 .00
.6-17  454P DRY CREEK TX 903 850-8308 b 2:12 .00 63.6-27  156P GAINESVL TX 940 668-4500 0:30 .00
1.6-20  O40A HCKINNEY TX 972 658-4347 b 0:30 00 64.6-2T  158P LEOMARD TX o903 587-3334 1:12 00
1.6-20  940A GAINESVL TX D40 665-4472 b 6:30 00 65.6-27  202P GAINESVL TX 40 665-8474 ] 1:12 00
1.6-21  G03A DENTON TX 040 442-5432 D 0:30 .00 66.6-27  207P PARADISE TX 040 969-2144 D 2:08 .00
L6-21 BITA ANHA TX 972 924-3325 b 0:42 .00 67.6-27  212P BELISSAVOY TX 803 965-4777 B 0:30 .00
6-21  O10A BONHAM TX 903 583-6114 B 0:42 .00 68.6-27  228P PRINCETON TX 872 736-2418 b 7:08 00
.6-21  837TA ARGYLE TX 840 464-7713 b 0:48 .00 69.6-27  245P WHITESRORO TX 403 584-8607 D 0:30 .00
+6-21  930A BELLSSAVOY TX 903 985-7744 ] 1:54 .00 70.6-27  245P SANGER TX 840 458-7830 3:36 Rl
«6-21 D497 BONHAM TX 803 583-7555 ] 3:18 00 71.6-28  B834A ARGYLE TX 040 464-7713 1:00 00
.6-21  O5BA HONEYSROVE TX 803 378-7361 )] 0:38 00 72.6-28  1004A DALLAS TX 214 200-5044 p 0:30 00
.6-21 10094 SANGER TX 040 458-3331 D 2:42 00 73.6-28  1006A BELLSSAVOY TX 903 965-4777 1] 4:24 Rit)
.6-21 1013A GAINESVL TX 940 665-9809 b 1:18 i T4.6-28 10324 MCKIMNEY TX 972 838-2338 ] 0:54 00
.6-21  1016A COLLINSVL TX 903 478-6275 b otz R 75.6-28  1040A LADONIA TX 803 367-7011 p 0:42 Rid)
.6-21 10334 BONHAH TX 903 583-770 D 0:30 00 76.6-26  1053A GATMESVL TX 840 668-4500 D 1:08 00
-6-2%  1041A GAINESVL TX 940 668-4500 ] 0:30 .00 77.6-28  105TA BONHAM TX 803 583-6111 b 0:30 Ri
-6-21 10424 DORCHESTER TX 903 475-5852 b 1:24 N 78.5-28  1058A HONEYGROVE TX 003 78-3033 P 0:30 00
.6-21 1046A ECTOR TX 903 961-2405 b 1:00 .00 79.6-28  1115A WHITESBORO TX 903 864-9607 B 0:30 00
.6-21 10595 AUSTIE TX 512 215-7301 D 2:42 00 80.6-28  1118A BELLSSAVOY TX 903 985-7706 b 0:30 Rii
.6-21 1100 HOMEYGROVE TX 903 378-3033 i} 1:42 .00 81.6-28  234P HYRA TX 940 727-1145 1] 1:06 RLi]
.6-21 1127A TOM BEAM TX 903 546-6179 b 1:42 00 82.6-30  B47TA AUSTIN TX 512 230-5049 b 0:38 Rit
-6-21 1135A ADONIA TX 903 367-7044 ] 2:24 00 83.6-30 1108A GAINESVL TX  odo 665-2533 B 1:12 00
.6-21 1143A LEONARD TX 903 567-3334 b 2:36 .00 84.6-30 11124 BRIDGEPORT TX 940 394-2013  p 0:36 A0
.6-21 115D GAINESVL TX 940 B65-4455 b 0:30 00 85.6-30  111P BoNHAM X 803 583-3803 0:3 .00
.6-21  127P CELINA TX 872382322 b 2:42 .00 86.6-30  120P WHITESRORS TX 803 564-9607 D 0:42 Rili
.6-21  130P MCKTHMEY TX  op2 838-2338 D 0:36 00 B7.6-30  145P TIOGA TX 040 437-2354 D 0:36 .00
.6-21  131P MUENSTER TX 940 758-2235 ] 2:24 00 88.6-30  209P TRENTON TX 003 88g-7231  p 0:42 00
(6-21  152P GAINESVL TX 940 6658474 D 0:30 B 00 Subtotal Domestic Calls for 903-785-5034 .00
B-21 294 AUSTIN TX 512 215-73000 D 5:36 00 T oo oot
.6-22  1025A WACO TX 254 743-7118 b 2:18 .00 Total Domestic Calls for 903-785-5034 R
.6-22 $02BA CLEBURNE TX 87 556-2009 b 3:36 00 )
6-22  155P DALLAS TX - 214 855-2000 b 2:30 ki Total Calls for 963-705-5524 ' R
:6-22  337P BRIDGEPORT TX G40 204-2012 ] §:30 ki Calis for 903-786-8211
6-22  338P BOWIE TX 940 872-6633 b 12:42 .00
6-22  624P AUSTIN TX 512 322-5887 b 0:42 00 Domestic
6-23  93A DALLAS TX 214 345-1408 D 0:48 00 Ttem .
6-23 1111A GAINESVL TX 940 685-3702 B 0:42 00 Ho. Dafe  Time Place Called Humhar fods  Hin
6-23  213P BELLSSAVOY TX 903 085.7744 ) 0:48 00 83.6-08 1108A GAINESVL X  odp 668-4518 D 0:38 Kiiij
6-23  225P GAINESVL TX  ©40 665-0808 B 1:08 00 80.6-10  216P DALLAS TX 214 953-8878 B 1:00 ki
6-24 1011R ANHA TX 972 974-3325 b 6:30 00 81.8-14 10458 PLAND TY 72320008 b 6:30 00
6-24 10174 HONEYGROVE TX 903 378-7361 P 6:36 00 82.6-15  216P MOKINMEY TX  op2 BAT-513 p 1:06 Rt}
6-24 1039 ARLINGTON TX 847 286-0864 ] 0:30 ’ 00 93.6-15  218P GAINSSVL TX 940 668-5522 b 1:54 Ri
6-74  1044A BONHAM TX 903 583-1710 b 0:30 00 84.6-15  221P BONEAM TX 803 583-7811 ] 1:06 Riij
6-24  1049A GAINESVL TX  ©40 668-4500 b 048 00 . 85.6-15  220P AMNA TX 972 924-2630  p 0:42 .00
6-24 11094 FARMERSVL TX 012 T84T B £:30 Q0 96.6-15 2237 poww ™ 903 583-6114 b 1:54 08
6-24 1200P WHEELING IL 847 484-3979 6:30 00 97.6-15  226P COLLINSVL TX 803 420-3058 D 4 R
6-24 12100 WHEELING IL 847 4B¢-3078 b 1:00 : 00 . :
b 0:48 00

6-24  307P RABILL oK 580 677-9000




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY . Page Gof7
5100 AIRPORT DR Account Number 903 785-4433 566 4
DENISON TX 75020 - 8448 Billing Date Jul 15, 2011

SN pw s P et T E£alt Charges - Jun Zod thro Jul 1st - Continued
ATLT Long Distance Calls for 8554264433
) Tiem
charges - JSua Zod thew Juf 1st - Contipsed Ho. Date Time From Place  From Number Code FHin
for 303-786-8211 33.6-06 10458 GAINESVL  TX 940 665-9809 DB §:30 .41
34.6-06  224P BRIDGEPORT TX 840 304-2000 bR 7:48 .51
ite Time Place Cajled Humber Code Hin 35.6-07  448P DALLAS TX 214 346-2800 DB 0:54 .06
i-15  228P GAINESVL TX 940 665-4518 p 1:06 .00 36.6-09 11058 PHIIA PA 215 636-0500 ] 36:18 2.18
15 229P ECTOR TX 803 984-225% 1] 1:42 .00 37.6-09  327P STEPHENVL TX 254 968-8770 DB 5:36 .38
i-15 231P NUENSTER TX 940 750-2250 B 1:08 .00 38.6-13 11308 PLAND X 872 768-2887 DB 5:54 A1
316 234P TIOGA X 040 437- 432 D 1:42 .00 30.6-14  907TA ADDISON  TX 972 060-8677 DB 3:12 22
3-18  236P VALLEYVIEW TX 940 726-6253 B 0:48 .00 40.6-14 9524 TEMPLE TX 254 770-2200 DB 3:36 .28
315 238 WHITESBORD TX 903 564-6105 1] 0:42 00 41.6-14  143F TEMPLE TX 254 770-2200 bR 5:54 .41
6-15  239P WHITEWRGHT TX 903 364-2766 D 0:42 00 42.6-15 923 ABDISON TX 972 960-8677 of 0:36 .04
§-16  220P GAINESVL TX 940 66B-5522 D 2:00° 00 43.6-15 9334 HILLSBORG TX 254 582-4012 DB §:54 Kii
5-17 1000A WHITEWRGHT TX 903 364-5244 p 1:00 .00 44,6-15 1027A PHILA PA 215 636-0600 b3 .06 07
§-17 11564 BONHAM TX 803 640-4243 [ 6:36 00 45.6-15 1047A FORT WORTH TX 817 255-2500 D8 7:54 .58
5-20  442PF AUSTIN TX 512 472-0537 i} 0:30 00 46.6-15 10584 PHILA PA 215 636-0800 1] 28:00 1.74
B-24 1021A DALLAS TX 214 855-8200 ] 0:30 00 47.6-15 1127A FORT WORTH TX 817 255-2500 DB 3:060 .24
6-28 9184 DALLAS TX 214 345-5132 b 2:24 Ril 48.6-15  314P HOUSTOK TX 832 384-0054 1] 1:00 kil
6-30  823A PAUMS TX 214 953-8878 ] 0:30 .60 45.6-16  O03A AUSTIR TX 512 322-5800 DB 5:24 .38
otal Domestic Calls for 903-786-8211 Ri! 50.6-16  235P AUSTIN TX 512 997-4900 D 0:42 05
51.6-17 1214P AUSTIN TX 512 476-4368 Da 6:30 .04
i Demestic Calis for 903-786-8211 .00 52.6-17  118P JUSTIN TX 940 648-3200 D3 g:00 .63
. 53.6-17  335P AUSTIN TX 512 322-5800 1] 2:42 18
I Calls for 903-786-6211 . B 54.6-17  339P AUSTIN TX §12 322-5800 i 2:08 15
3 for £00-256-0935 A ) 55.6-17  412P BRIDGEPORT TX 940 384-2000 - DR 7:54 55
Free Semvice 56.6-17  437P STEPHERVL TX 254 965-6705 i3 1:00 07
ination 903-785-3340 ST.6-17 4407 STEPHENVL TX 254 965-6705 4 0:42 05
estic §8.6-20  O17A STEPHENVL TX 254 985-6705 DB 0:54 08
. 59.6-20 1043A DENTON TX 940 381-0378 DB 7:06 50
Date Time FromPlace  From Muwber  Code Kin 60.6-21 1111A HILANG  TX 512455-6300 DB 0:30 04
6-09  314P DENISON  TX 903 464-4440 bg 7:48 .55 61.6-22  055A GAINESVL  'TX 940 665-4455 DB B:54 48
6-15  831A DORCHESTER TX 903 476-5862 BB 1:30 A 62.6-22 1137A VALLEYVIEW TX 940 728-5037 DB {:18 08
6-15  054A DORCHESTER TX 903 476-5862 DB 2:54 .20 63.6-22  115P JACKSBORO TX 940 567-5708 ba 0:36 04
6-15 1007A GAINESVL TX 940 668-4507 DB 3:06 .22 64.6-22  138P DALIAS TX 2144 593-9048 1] 8:18 58
6-15  408P CHATINOOGA TN 423 425-3374 DB 0:42 04 65.8-22  415P VLY VIEW E TX 940 637-2750 DB §:30 60
6-16 10238 SHERMAM  TX 003 3757358 DB 15:08 1.06 66.6-22  444P DECATUR  TX 940 393-8598 DB 7:42 54
6-17 1137A BONHAM TX 803 583-7486 B 1:42 .08 67.6-23 11594 SLIDELL  TX 940 465-3236 DB 1:54 13
6-22 203P GAINESVL  TX 940 688-4507 PR 3:12 .22 68.6-23  328P GAINESVL  TX 040 865-5783 BB 2:00 4
6-24 G30A GATE OK 580 934-3104 DB €:30 03 63.6-24  B46A ARLINGTON TX 817 206-9854 bg 2:36 .18
6-24  318P DENISOH TX 903 271-3135 bB 0:30 .04 70.6-24 1217 DENTON TX 840 594-2370 DB 4:54 34
6-30 1104A GAINESVL  TX 940 668-4547 b8 1:00 o1 71.6-24  248P STEPHENVL TX 254 065-5052 DB 1:24 i0
§-30 19488 SHERBAY T4 803 815-774 o8 .38 G4 72.8-Z7  954h DERTOM TX 940 381-0378 i 3.4 #4
8-3¢ 11558 YICI OK 580 885-3177 H 0:30 83 73.8-21 1119 AUSTIH X 512 472-1448 DB 24 1
6-30  406P GAINESVL  TX 940 868-4507 1] 0:35 04 74.6-27  214P GRANDPRART TX 244 801-3418 g 1:38 J
T-01  823A GAINESYL X 040 663-4507 DB 5:08 36 75.6-21 24P GAINESVL  TX 940 685-8783 BB 242 - A8
7-01  1107A SHERMAN  TX 903 8i5-7874 bB 2:48 20 76.6-28  O0BA ROANOKE  TX 817 224-6000 DB 548 41
i Bemestic Calls for 903-785-2340 3.20 77.6-28 o184 WYRA TX 840 736-3350 DB 0:42 05
d Destination 903-706-3340 2.2 78.6-28 1041A DENTOM TX 840 453-3419 D3 (:54 08
. 79.6-28  310P OKLD BKLY CA 510 423-8025 i 348 23
i Tall Free Service Calls for 598-255-835 2.2¢ 80.6-28  411P BARTOMVI  TX 040 455-7559 bR 1:30 #H
s for 855-426-4473 S 81.6-20  255P CLEBURNE  TX 817 517-0141 DR 4:18 : .30
Free Service , 82.6-28 353 BASTROP  TX 517 303-4670 b 400 2%
tination 903-7865-3501 : : ) .
sesfic
i ,
fate Time From Place From Kugber Code Hin
6-01  343P GAINESVL TX 940 665-7674 DB 3:48 ' 23
6-02  907TA AISTIN TX 512 450-6382 B §:42 05 ‘ .
i
2 o

£§685.007.085202.03.04.0000000 \’YNNNNNY 57089.153133




! Charges - Jun 20d thru Jul 151 - Coutinued

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY
5100 AIRPORT DR
DENISON TX 75020 - 8448

Is for 855-426-4433
]
Date  Time From Place - From Gumber Cods Min
6-28  412P ROANOKE X 817 224-68%0 DB 1:18 R
.6-30  B5ZA GLENDALE X 817 988-7357 DB 4:36 .32
.6-30  1053A ARLINGTON TX 847 005-7626 ] 6:48 .48
.6-30 11154 DECATUR  TX 940 393-8508 D 1:18 .08
.6-3¢  118P ARLINGTON TX 817 365-8087 DB §:24 40
.6-30 2297 PILOTPOINT TX 540 686-2224 DB 1:24 .10
.6-80  236P JUSTIN TX 640 648-3290 DB 4:12 .28
.8-30  258P WEATHERFD TX 817 5888300 DB 2:48 .20
.6-30 40P STEPHEMVL TY 254 965-5852 DB 7:18 51
7-01  951A ARLINGTON TX 817 366-8097 DB 2:54 .20
T-0F 425P DECATUR  TX 940 309-9415 5] 1:18 .08
i Domestic Calls for 993-786-3501 18.14
i Desfination 903-786-3501 1811
i Toll Free Service Calls for 855-426-4433 18.14
il Call Charges 21.40
sharges and Other Fees
Description -
Fed Universal 3arvice Fund i 9.94
Federal Regulafory Fes 1.14
8-1-1 Equalization Fee 87
State Cost-Recovery Fee 1.08
TX U111ty Gross Receipts Assesspent .15
Texas Universal Service 2.97
4 Surcharges and Other Fees 16.16
is
Deseription
Federal Tax .00
State and Local Taxes 8.96
I Taxes 8.96
to Calling Codes
Mlect B Day
al AT&T Long Distance 179.52

'ENT DISCONNECT

kyous for being a valued customer. Please be aware that alf charges must be
each month 1o keep your account current and prevent collection activities. We
squired to inform you that certain charges such as your telephone line, and fees
urcharges MUST be paid in order to prevent interruption of basic focal

>e. These charges are already included in the Total Amount Due and

13765 Also, neglecting pavment for other charges, such as long

ice, voice mail, intine®, wireless, and Internet may result in those

:es being interrupted,

Page 7of7
Account Number 903 785-4433 566 4
Billing Date Juf 15, 2011

LONG DIST. PROVIDERS

Our records indicate that you have selscted AT&T Long Distance

or a company that resells their services as your primary lacal toll carrier and
AT&T Long Distance or a company that resells their services as

your primary long distance carrier, Please contact us if this does not agree with
your records.

RATE INCREASE

Effective 2/1/2011, the Federal Subseriber Line Charge, regulated by the Federal
Communications Commission, will increase. Your current bill reflects the change.
Lifeline customers will continue to receive a credit for the Federal Subscriber Line
Charge. For more information, please contact an ATAT Service Representative at
the phene number listed on the front of your bif.

CALL BEFORE YOU DIGI
Always call 811 before you begin an excavation project so all utilities can be

identified and marked. Big with care, Damages are avoided when safe digging
procedures are followed. CALL 811 BEFORE YOU DIGI

PAPERLESS BILLING

With the paperless hilling option, you can help eliminate paper waste and receive
your monthly bill sooner. Paperless billing also provides aceess to six months of
interactive bills onfine, seven years of your billing history, and the ability to
download your bill te a CD. For more information, go to att.com/billsenline and read

. ahout the AT&T Account Manager tool.

DIAL-IN-BASE PHONE v
The AT&T CL83201 two-handset cordless phone is ideal for small businesses
featuring unsurpassed range, H audio with equalizer for customized audio,
push-to-talk intercom, dial-in-hase speakerphone and caller 0 announce fo hear

who's calfing. Receive 10% off the $69.95 CLB3201 until &/3/11 with promo code;
JULBBMO? at tefephones. att.com,

SPECIAL OLYMPICS

Support Special Olympics today! Text the word "UNITY" ta 80888 to donate $5. A
one-ime donation of 35 will be billed 1o your mobile phone hill. Messages sentto or
from 80888 are free for AT&T customers. Donations are collected for Special

Olympics by MobileCause.com, Reply STOP 10 80888 10 stop your donation. Reply
HELP to 80888 for help. For terms, g0 to wwer.ighn.orgft.

. Terms and Conditio

CARRIER QUESTIONS

You may centact the Public Lttty Commission of Taxas, Office of Customer
Protaction, P.0. Box 13396, Austin, TX 78711-3325, 1-512-935-7120 er tolf-free in
Texas at 1-888-782-8477 i you belisve the local exchange provider or the
interexchange carrier on your bill are not correct or if thers are unauthorized
charges on vour bill, Hearing and speach impairad writh taxt telept
{TTY) may calt 1-512-936.7135. When corresponding by madl, include your
complaint and copies of the phone bills, Please contact ATET Texas to switch your
service back to the carrier of your choice,

For a complate listing of Terms and Conditions, please rater o
- Fhe inside of the AT&T White Pages directory, or
~ Visit us on the weh at atteemfterms

HOW TO CONTACT US

For all billing disputes and inquiries contact us at attcom, call the number on your bill, or mail to: ATT-Business
billing, 14575 Presidio Saquare, Room 100-CR, Houston, TX 77083,




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

5100 Airport Drive
Denison, Texas 75020
903/786-4433

FAX: 903/786-8211

Red River Groundwater Conservation District

Copy Log
( u\ﬂk) gon
Date "~ Number of Copies
f
T 20, U550, 100 955
_/IALp A O 4.
13 0026 10 Lo
I 1o J0Y 95 1g.=e




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

5100 Airport Drive
Denison, Texas 75020
903/786-4433

FAX: 903/786-8211

Red River Groundwater Conservation District

Postage Log
o
i, Aot
Date d Postage’) @\ (
T3¢ RGNS Y, Yeis! Pt
I i .ot




Payee’s Name:
For travel and other expenses from:

Previous outstanding (or credit) advances

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

EXPENSE VOUCHER

;’\,%ﬁfﬁ ‘g:(.i,;lq “

Advances for this month:

Less:

Subtotal:

Title: /:}: T _LOoss7

Ll 200 1o

Expenses for this month
(Listed on reverse side)

Total outstanding (due) to payee:

$ 17545
s 11595

" ACCOUNTS CHARGED n
Account Amount Account Amount Account Amount
KELLO 489 Tl 124 %9 |
Account Amount Account Amount Account Amount
Account Amount Account Amount Account Amount
Sccount Amount Account Amount Account Amount

Signed:/@a;m A{M’M Al e

Title:

Date;

Heer Pssi
”7/;"5/»’/

FTUA Form #050

QJWA CJ
Approve

Title:

‘., A

Date:

7/1‘?{/2&(/




Date IO/

Nature of Expense No. Miles AMOUNT CLAIMED
zu,f.. Arv\
RRELD | Po Box x ¥ e | 430
1A | TRenk Decsld €/ 2/ 167/
Greetr | poic v 14 22% | /.28
T : .
OTALS @.. w
Total to front of voucher: $ /75 G5




General Fund

Invoice

Date Invoice #
9/26/2011 RRGCD -4
Bill To Ship To
Red River Groundwater Conservation Dist. Greater Texoma Utility Authority
P.O. Box 1214 5100 Airport Drive
Sherman, Texas 75091-1214 Denison, Texas 75020
(903) 786-4433
P.O. Number Terms Rep Ship Via F.OB. Project
Net 30 LK 9/26/2011 US Mail
Quantity ltem Code Description Price Each Amount
65.5 | RRGCD Secretary/... | Carmen Catterson - Secretary / Mapping Technician 35.00 2,292.50
Administration Fee - August 1 through August 31, 2011
7.5 | RRGCD Project Co... | Carolyn Bennett - Project Coordinator Administration Fee - 43.00 322.50
August 1 through August 31, 2011
28 | RRGCD Administr... | Jerry Chapman - Administration Fee - August | through August 80.00 2.240.00
31,2011
T{RRGCD Accounting | Accounting Administration Fee - August 1 through August 31, 110.00 110.00
2011
360 RRGCD IRS 2011 ... | IRS 2011 Standard Mileage Rate Per Mile - Meetings - August 0.51 183.60
1 through August 31, 2011
108 { RRGCD IRS 2011 ... |IRS 2011 Standard Mileage Rate Per Mile - Post Office Box - 0.51 55.08
August | through August 31, 2011
1{RRGCD Telephone | Monthly Telephone Expense - August 1 through August 31, 66.37 66.37
2011
I IRRGCD Miscellane... | Monthly Direct Expenses - Copies, Postage and any other Fees 722.34 722.34
paid by GTUA for services requested associated with the project
- August 1 through August 31, 2011
Please remit to above address.
Total $5,992.39




Name: Carmen Catterson

RED RIVER GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT TIME SHEET
Pay Period: August 1-15, 2011

Position: Secretary/Mapping Technician

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
Activity Total:
Administrative 1.00 2.00] 1.00 1.00 2.00 7.00
IAgenda 3.00, 1.00 2.00 6.00
Board Meeting 0.00
GIS 1.00 1.00
Minutes 1.00] 1.00 2.00
Website 0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
Total| _0.00f 2.00f 0.00] 3.00| 1.00] =eeer | cooem 2.00{ 2.00] 1.00p1.00] 2.00] -—ou- | ~- | 200 16.00

Whih (0 /{
d Q § § %&\ § \N Approved by: Vly v

Employee's Signature:

Date:

Y0/L/

Date:

iuq

o]




Name: Carmen Catterson

Position: Secretary/Ma

ing Technician

RED RIVER GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT TIME SHEET
Pay Period: August 16-31, 2011

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31
Activity Total:
Administrative 2.00 3.00 2.00 2.00 2.00i 2.0001 13.00
Agenda 3.00] 5.00; 3.00 11.00
Board Meeting 8.00 8.00 16.00
GIS 0.00
Minutes 2.00 1.00 3.00
Website 0.50 0.50
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
Total] 0.00f 2.50| 8.00| 5.00] e | —o—me 3.00] 3.00{ 5.00] 3.00 00| wemen | mem 8.00] 2.00f 2.00] 43.50
Employee's Signature: < §% .s&gﬁk \\\,\m@)« Approved by: WA \®§ )@5._9\(
Date: Q\Ng\\\ Date: : &&_\\ \\N\ﬁ Z
[ [ - L)




Name:

Position:

Carolyn Bennett

GTUA EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET

Project Coordinator

Pay Period: August 16 - 31, 2011

Project Name

21 22 23

9 10 11 12
24 25 26 27

13
28

14
29

15
30

31

Total:

Argyle WSC 07

0.75

1.5

3.25

Anna Water

Gainesviile Water

Gainesville Sewer

Gainesville ROW P Crk

Genl/Scan/Recds Destr

Melissa 2009 Sewer

Pottsboro 07 Water

0.5

Pottsboro Sewer

Princeton

Sherman Sewer

Sherman Water

RRGCD

v/ 35

Gunter Water

Gunter Sewer

VA Sewer

Bolivar WSC

NWGCWCID #1

4301 Permit Amd LK/W

Krum WW

5.6

NTGCD

General - Purch Supp

1

o

Subtotal:

Release Time:

6.75 8.00 10.00 8.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 4.00

8.00 650 900 0.00

0.00 850 8.00 5.50

82.25

Sick Leave

2.5

2.5

Annual Leave

1.6

13.5

Holiday

0

Comp. Time Used

1.25

1.25

Other - Funeral

0

Total:

8.00{ 8.00]10.00] 8.00

0.00

0.00f 8.00| 8.00

8.00] 8.00

8.00

8.00

99.50

Comp. Time Gained

2

3.5

Employee's Signature:
Date:

oA

Can @wﬁg “K o

AL L2

Approved by:
Date:




GTUA EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET

Name:  Carolyn Bennett Pay Period: August 1 - 15, 2011
Position: Project Coordinator

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
Project Name 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Total:

Argyle WSC 07 1 1 1.5
Anna Water
Gainesvilie Water 2 2 1

w
O

Gainesville Sewer

Gainesville ROW P Crk
General - Doc Scan 0.5 1.5

Melissa 2009 Sewer

Pottsboro 07 Water 0.5

o

Pottsboro Sewer

Princeton 1 1 1

Sherman Sewer 4 11 1.50 2 1

«w

Sherman Water 1 1 2 3

RRGCD 1

Gunter Water 2 3 2 1 1 1

.

Gunter Sewer 2 1 1 1

AN U U NN

VA Sewer 3 1.5 2 1 1

o]

Bolivar WSC

NWGCWCID #1

4301 Permit Amd LK/W

Krum WW 5 2 1 1 1.5 1 0.5 1
NTGCD 1

oj=|njojoloinjajo|si~lulwioluioin]iclololol

Subtotal: 8.00 6.00 450 700 800 0.00 000 800 450 750 650 000 000 0.00 800 0.00 68.00

Release Time:
Sick Leave 2 15 A 3.5
Annual Leave 21 35 1 1.5/ 0.5 8 o510 F.m. A7
Holiday

Comp. Time Used
Other - Funeral

0

0

0

Total: 8.00{ 8.00] 8.00f 800| 8.00] 0.00f 0.00| 8.00] 8.00] 8.00] 8.00] 8.00] 0.00] 0.00] 860 0.00 88.60)|
&5

.
D
8

Comp. Time Gained

() :
Employee's Signature: {10 ¥ N@\»\E&uﬂ Approved by: N\ |\ é
— ]

Date: ) d{{Gdoty Date: w 1
¥ )\

AN



ZmBm\ﬂ‘%ﬁ& O\S Py

Position. (o ﬂé_ﬁf

m hpRe &1

GTUA EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET

Pay Period \@ Qm.ﬁﬁ, / .x\?mnﬁ, / @‘.iNm\\

v

Project Name

01/
16

02/
17

03/ 04/ 05/
18 19 20 21

22

06/ 07/

08/
23

09/
24

10/
25

11/
26

12/
27

13/
28

14/

15/
30

31 .ﬁim_

SUremey W

_

3

f

3

l

&\ B

+

4

29

SRERMopY Wi

\

>

A5

Z

A-

2.

|

3

23

\RGYLE (uSC

CGMp

[ Ru pn

L@h}ﬂx‘ugx W

2 _..«wAHI\a

o Pls togrs”

UTGCD

Rep Rivertcn

= T3 >

mmq</%y 3

e [{rfoa [~ B |~ | 1
<

Seiid Wwasw

N

S

2 CENERRL

Total

X3

Release Time

Sick Leave

Annual Leave

Holiday

Comp. Time

Other

£,

Employee’s Signature C

Date

oy @?S?i

[

mcakv Lt 201!

Approved By
Date

GTUA-048



JEnRY ClAPM 4 o

Name

GTUA EMPLOYEE TIME SHppT

Position

G ENERDY

MANE GEP

s

ot

Pay Wm&o&f)?&%ﬁ 1L - <1 ) L2 :

03/,
18

01/ 02/
16 17

| 2

Huné.mnﬂ Name

| SHECRMAY W ]

19

04/ 05/

06/ 07/ 08/ o9y 10/ 11/
21 2

23 24 95 o
w _ 1 g T

12/
27

13/
28

14/
29

15/
30

20

31 Total

SHERM R Loy | ya

. i

4

t

AwscC

[

??’ .w?a €€

N CYel»)

ILon - iglgec

Pri tvCeken \,) i

RRGCO | |tz

[ % y

\...lﬁKbéSV (.\

| G een)

[ Total | &

QIR e o

Release Time

Sick Leave

Annual Leave

Holiday

Comp. Time

8

Other |

[A

, ‘

Oyermy

Employee's Signature

U

Date

Approved By

‘ Qué%g RWN%N\

Date

(*TTTA Nnao



GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
EXPENSE VOUCHER

Payee’s Namey( )Qp qt/\ Cho @l’ﬂ& [ Title: ;}/\me& 0 /Uafmf?’
134 14

For travel and other expenses from: ? } ‘ to 3«7

Previous outstanding (or credit) advances  § G\

Advances for this month: $ @ .
Subtotal: : : S f{ f )
Less: Expenses for this month b3 U)Dl L0
(Listed on reverse side)
Total outstanding (due) to payee: s (o0l g @,
“ ACCOUNTS CHARGED H
Account Amount Account Amount Account Amount
Account " | Amount Account Amount Account Amount
Account Amount Account Ameun‘t Account - Amount
Account Amount Account Amount Account V Amount

Signed: @ Mo (4L N
Title: S/@Qﬁwﬁﬁ/ﬂ{
Date: Q/ [ } (1

GTUA Form #050




Date Nature of Expense No. Miles AMOIUNT CLAIME
g3l |BMAR - reen Yo s Y

el INTEC fop o |sy.8

glasl b gpm -meep it el

Sleul eima 8 “RRACH 71 ¢ 5871 (130 )

k31 [tRe- R iveapsy P99 |(140. ),

T 1850 Heolso

Total to front of voucher: $ | L0




TEXAS ALLIANCE OF GROUNDWATER DISTRICTS
www.texasgroundwater.org
Jim Conkwright, President Kirk Holland, Secretary
Mike Mahoney, Vice President Kathy Turner Jones, Treasurer
Lonnie Stewart, Parliamentarian

REGISTRATION FORM

Tuesday, August 30, 2011

1:00 pm —3:00 pm TAGD Speaker Sessions
3:00 pm —5:00 pm TAGD Quarterly Business Meeting

Open to District Members Only in Accordance with Article 5.0.0,2
7:00 pm TAGD Member Dinner (may bring a guest)*

Wednesday, August 31, 2013

8:30 am — 10:00 am TAGD Speaker Sessions
10:00 am —11:00 am TAGD Committee Reports

*All events at Crowne Plaza Austin Centralf

DISTRICT OR BUSINESS NAME N(YM/\ T‘Q)(‘ﬁi ﬁCD % }29_0( E)\V/{QF (J,?(- D

ADVANCED REGISTRATION FOR VOTING AND NON-VOTING MEMBERS

SPEAKER SESSION AND QUARTERLY MEETING Number of Persons __L_ @ $95.00 each = S,Qf_c_j _Q_Q
MEMBER DINNER AT CROWNE PLAZA AUSTIN * Number of Persons __)_ @& 33.00 each=5 55:7) . OC)
LATE REGISTRATION FOR VOTING AND NON-VOTING MEMBERS — AFTER AUGUST 25,2011

SPEAKER SESSION AND QUARTERLY MEETING Number of Persons @ $118.75 each =
MEMBER DINNER AT CROWNE PLAZA AUSTIN * Numberof Persons @ $33.00each=%

SPEAKER SESSION ONLY REGISTRATION FOR NON-TAGD MEMBERS

ADVANCED REGISTRATION Number of Persons ____ @ $150.00 each = S
LATE REGISTRATION (AFTER AUGUST 25, 2011) Number of Persons _____ @ $187.50 each = s
NAMES OF ATTENDEES
Jerny Chapinia
[ ¥
TOTAL AMOUNT ENCLOSED § ‘i 8\ 6 - OC? (MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO TAGD)

NO REFUNDS IF CANCELLING LESS THAN 10 BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO MEETING.
MAILTO: TAGD, KATHY TURNER JONES, TREASURER, BOX 2467, CONROE, TEXAS 77305-2467

*DINNER REGISTRATION MUST BE SUBMITTED BY AUGUST 26, 2011 AT NOON.
PLEASE CHECK HERE IF YOU WOULD LIKE THE VEGETARIAN DINNER OPTION

e ———————



Meade/Norman Insurance

INVOICE# 27332 Pagei:,

ACCOUNT KO, or DATE

W}}ngvid;i}}gyless, Inc. dba OLSOGEI LN 07/14/11

P ax 51 :

Bonham, TX 75418 L 003.583.0407 ngON})

3 1 903=583-2231 903-583-9: POLICY

Fhone: 90 LSM0143769 |
COMPANY i

RLI Insurance Company (Bonds)

' George E. Olson

3016 Mimosa
Sherman, TX 73092

- af ‘ i ipti ou {
S Efleate irn iype Palfcy # Description Amoun
. ‘ ’ 7 I > H ’ £ agpon
TR6961 10/07/41 REN RBOND  LENM0143 T ?‘Uhc}' renesal :

S 2000 ¢

CUMERT RAE CIREM ARG TR SN U QAP R w30 CD TV CAs T IIPAEW -
LANDMARK BANK
SHERMAN, T
CITY OF SHERMAN
DISBURSEMENT ACCOUNT B0-86/815

PO BOX 1108
SHERMAN, TEXAS 75091-1106

DATE 07/21/2011 429764

AMOUNT SHExFrrR+E(Q g
PAY

~--- FIFTY & 00/100 DOLLARS —w--
Voo £ 80 DAYS
TO THE *¥* MEADE/NORMAN INSURANCE **
ORDER P.O. BOX 519
oF BONHAM, TX 75418

labhy Hefe

e A 1 e e et e . [Gid

ED. DETAILE Or BACK

« 50086 2« i




Invoice

Awards Unlimited Date Invoice #
1000 N. Travis St., Suite D 8/29/2011 81584
Sherman, Texas 75090
(903) 892-2202 FAX (903) 893-2347
Bill To Ship To
Red River Groundwater Conservation Red River Groundwater Conservation
District District
POBox 1214 Atin: Carmen Catterson
Sherman, TX 75091 5100 Airport Drive
Denison, Texas 75020
P.O. No. Terms Due Date Rep Account # Ship Date Ship Via
Net 30 9/28/2011 B 8/29/2011
Quantity Description Unit price Amount
112x8 replacement name plate for desk holder: Mark Patterson 9.95 9.95
Have a wonderful day and thank you for your business.
Subtotal $9.95
Sales Tax (8.25%) $0.00

Total

$9.95




PURCHASE ORDER ORDER NO.

GREATER TEXOMA 1258
UTILITY AUTHORITY

5100 AIRPORT DRIVE
DENISON, TEXAS 75020
903-786-4433

o Ao Unlimiad

SHIP TO
ADDRESS ADDRESS
ciTy city

. FOR HOW SHIP

DATE REQUIRED DATE

oroerfd " meceven | PLEASE SUPPLY ITEMS LISTED BELOW




PURCHASE ORDER ‘_oMEqum NO.

GREATER TEXOMA
UTILITY AUTHORITY

5100 AIRPORT DRIVE
DENISON, TEXAS 75020
903-786-4433

T0 mb.ﬁ\\ 5 w\ﬁ\m Q\\N \\g\g{\\x SHIP TO

ADDRESS ADDRESS

city ary

. FOR DATE REQUIRED DATE

 oroergb ™ NEcEIVED :  PLEASE SUPPLY ITEMS LISTED BELOW




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY Page 10f9
5100 AIRPORT DR Account Number 903 785-4433 566 4
DENISON TX 75020 - 8448 Billing Date Aug 15, 2011

Web Site att.com

Detail of Payments and Adjustments

“ Previous Bill®

S : . ftem
Cp ment’ N No. Date Description Adjustments Payments
Eav s L 1. 815 Late payment charge on 28.67

unpaid balance

’ Qur B as( - 474»13‘?9 v ?!ans and Services
rent Charges \G :
Total Amount Due $918.54 Monthly Service - Aug 15 thru Sep 14
N T IV L et Charges for 903 786-4433
Curi—eﬁt Charges Due in Full by e : Sep 8, 2011 .. 2. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B _ . 30.00

Business Line (Measured Rate)
Caller ID Name Delivery
: Caller 1D Number Delivery
Billing Summary . . Expanded Local Calling Service
Hunting
Touchtone
Unlimited Local Usage

Billing Questions? Visit att.com/billing Page

Plans and Services 1 254 .59

Charges for 903 785-3340 Qﬁ C D
1800859-7928 3. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B CQ’ 30.00
Payment Arrangements: Business Line (Measured Rate)
1800 924-1743 . Caller 1D Name Delivery
Service Changes: Caller 1D Number Delivery
1 800 499-7928 . Expanded Locat Calling Service
Repair Services; Toqcﬁtone
1 800 286-8313 Unlimited Local Usage
AT&T Long Distance 2 194.13 Charges fer 503 786-3501 D
1800 559.7928 _ 4. Bus Local Calling Unfimited B N 1 {} C 30.00
Total Current Charges 448.72 gu;miss Line (Mea.swe‘i Rate)
- TEA aller [D Name Delivery
£d NTEL D . Caller ID Number Delivery
:.‘?& oo g O. 0O : Expazged Local Calling Service
il . Touchtone
H.oo .00 Mo
p nitmited Local Usage
i5.00 15.00 e
. i 2 7 Charges for 903 786-2434 .
137 . 5. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B 30.00
(s le . 3‘7 & le, 3 i Business Line {Measured Rate}

Caller ID Name Delivery
Caller 1D Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service

- News You Can Use Summary

. Hunting
* PREVENT DISCONNECT + LONG DiST. PROVIDERS Tﬁi{cﬁmﬂe
© LATE PAYMENT CHARGE « BELAY TEXAS Unlimited Local Usage

- DONOTCALL * S00#INFORMATION
- SPECIAL OLYMPICS

see "News You Can Use” for additional information

Local Services provided by AT&T Ark . AT&T Kans%?‘ AT HSSour,
ATET Okiahoma, or AT&T Texas based upon the service address jocation.

GO GREEN - Enrofl in paperless billing.

t bottom portion with your check in the enciosed envelope.,




GREATER TEXGMA UTILITY
5100 AIRPORT DR
DENISON TX 75020 - 8448

" Plans and Services

ithiy Service - Aug 15 thru Sep 14 - Continued

rges for 903 786-4435
Bus Local Calling Unlimited B 30.00

Business Line {Measured Rate)
Caller 1D Name Delivery
Caller 1D Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Hunting
Touchtone
Unlimited Local Usage

wges for 93 786-5034
Bus Local Calling Unlimited B 30.00
Business Line {Measured Rate}
Caller 1D Name Delivery
Caller 1D Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Hunting
Touchtone
Unlimited Local Usage

wges for 903 786-8211
. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B 30.00
Business Line {Measured Rate)
Cafler ID Name Delivery
Caller 1D Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Touchtone
Unfimited Local Usage

al Moathly Service 210.00

fitions and Changes to Seyvice
s section of your bill reflects charges and credits resulting

T account activity.
n Monthly
. Description Quantity _Rate
tivity on Jul 28, 2011
fer No. ADD2835
wrges for 903 786-4433
Eredit for TX TIF 1
Reimbursement for prior plan
discounts.

for No. ADD2838

arges for 903 786-4433
Credit for Texas Universal 1
Service for prior plan
discounts,

al Additions and Changes fo Service

Amount
Billed

1.23CR

5.750R

§.98CR

rcharaes and Other Fees

.. Federal Subscriber Line Charge 7.0
911 Fee 3.50

Page Zof9
Account Number 903 786-4433 565 4
Billing Date Aug 15, 2011

Surcharges and Other Fees - Continued

8. Federal Universal Service Fee §.02
Total Surcharges and Other Fees : {e ¢ 48.62
b-v gax;h
Taxes
9. Federal - 485
10.  State and Local : Rl
Total Taxes 4,95

Total Plans and Services

;4 W\ 254 .59

ATLT Long Distance

Important Information

Your Rates, Terms or Services Have Changed:
Effective October 12, 2011, AT&T Long Distance
basic, non-plan, domestic per minute rates for
interstate and intrastate direct-dialed and
switched Toll Free calls will increass from §.87
off-peak/$.G7 peak to $.97 off-peak/$.97 peak.
Calling card per minute rate will remain at $.97.
For more information, to cancel service or te
discuss other Tong distance calling plians, plesse
call the tol1 free number on your bill or visit
our website at waw.att.com. Thank you for
choosing AT&T Long Distancae,

Hessage Regarding Terms & Conditions:

To view your Terns & Conditions for ATET Long
Distance, access www.att.confservicepublications
or call 1-888-225-8530 fo have a copy mailed,

invoice Summary

. {as of August €3, 2011)

Current Charges

Service Charges 133.00
Credits and Adjustments .00
Call Charges 34.85
Surcharges and Other Fees 16.64
Taxes 9.94
Total Inveice Summary 194.13

Service Charges

Monthly Service Charges
Typs of Service Period Oty "
#1. 15 BUC I1 7L 1Y 08/02-09/01 1 DT Lppehii05.00

12. Switched Toll Free
Total Monthly Service Charges

08/02-08/04 2 o Jo - B.00
HT [4R 133.00

© 2008 AT&T Inteflectual Property. All rights reserved.

%

3450.001.000198.01.05.0000000 YYNNNNNY 0395 0395




AT&T Long Distance

wvice Charges - Continued

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY
5100 AIRPORT DR
DENISON TX 75020 - 8448

tal Service Charges 133.00
ii Charges - Jul 2nd thry Aug 1st

fls for 903-786-3340

wmestic

m

. Date Time Place falled Number Code Hin

§.7-13 11274 BONHAM TX 803 449-91909 b 148 .00
btotal Domestic Calls for 903-786-3340 .00
tal Domestic Calls for 503-786-3340 ‘ R
tal Calis for 903-786-3340 .00
fls for 983-786-3501

mestic

o

. Date  Time Place Called Humber fode HNin

2.6-30  337P WEATHERFD TX 817 508-8301 ) 9:36 .00
3.8-30  340P GAINESVL TX 940 665-3121 b 1:30 00
4.7-01 1131A ARLINGTON TX 817 366-8007 b 3:18 0
5.7-11 352 AMMA TX 972 924-3325 b 0:48 .00
6.7-20  327PF FARMERSVL TX 972 784-1717 B 12:24 Rii)
btotal Domestic Calls for 903-785-3501 .00
tal Domestic Calis for 903-786-3581 .60
tal Calls for 903-785-3501 .00
iis for 903-786-4433

imestic

i

. Date Time Place Called Number Code HMin

1.7-01 1137A WYLIE X 972 442-5405 D 0:36 00
B.7-05 83A WYLIE TX 972 442-5405 b 1:06 00
8.7-05 849A AUSTIH TX 512 463-2966 b 0:30 60
0.7-08 00BA CRANDPRART TY 214 748-0007 b 2:48 00
1.7-05  121P DALIAS WX 872 566-8855 b 1:42 00
2.7-08 221 MYRA X 940 736-5533 ] 10:00 0
3.7-05 251P WYLIE X 972 442-5405 ] 14:12 00
§.7-05  416P WICHITAFLS TX 940 786-0156 b 0:30 00
5.7-08  B14A AUSTIN TX 512 275-2060 B 0:30 00
3.7-06  815A AUSTIN TX 512 475-2060 b 2:00 00
F.7-06  948A WICHITAFLS TX 940 768-0156 D 5:06 00
B.7-07  357P AUSTIN TX 512 483-7971 ] 0:30 00
9.7-11  1126A DALIAS TX 214 361-1776 b 2:42 00
0.7-11  247P AUSTIK TX 512 239-5049 b 0:30 00
1.7-11  254P ANNA TX 972 924-2757 ] 1:36 .00
2.7-12 221 AUSTIN TX 512 322-5800 ] 0:54 Rii
3.7-12  258P KINGSTOM OK 580 564-2334 b 0:36 .00
4.7-13 1100A AUSTIN TX 512 235-5049 b 0:30 00
5.7-13 133 MYRA TH 940 736-5533 b 1:08 00
5.7-13  258P AUSTIN TX 512 322-5800 P 1:48 00
7.7-14 1130A KIKGSTON 0K 580 564-2344 B 0:42 .00
§.7-14 1142A FARMERSVL TX 972 782-7572 ] 5:48 - .00

Page 3of9
Account Number 903786-4433 565 4
Billing Date Aug 15, 2011

Lall Charges - Jul Znd thru Aug st - Continged

Calls for 903-786-4433

Tienm

¥o. Date  Time Place Called Number
20.7-18  851A MYRA TX 940 727-1145
30.7-18 10224 ANMA TX 872 924-3325
31.7-18  415P WICHITAFLS TX 940 766-0156
32.7-19  80BA MESOUITE TX 972 280-8890
33.7-20  123P DALIAS TX 214 672-2977
34.7-29 1213 WYRA TX 940 727-1145
35.7-20  345P AUSTIN TX 512 463-8491

2
=3
o
=
=

36.7-20  501P DALIAS IX 214 672-2072 0:36
31.7-22  S1TA DALLAS TX 214 361-1776 2:90
38.7-25 1033A DALLAS TX 214 672-2912 0:30
38.7-25 1035A DALIAS TX 214 -

40.7-25 1147A GRANDPRART TX 214 533-5482
4.7-26 447P ANRA TX 972 924-2151
42.7-27  925A ANNA TX 972 924-3325
43.7-2T  205P GAINESVL TX 940 688-4500
44.7-27  206P GAINESVL TX 940 668-4540
45.7-21  217P SANANTONIO TX 210 354-2800
46.7-27  416P ANNA TX 972 924-3325
47.7-21  418P GAINESVL TX 940 688-4512

0:42
5:48
0:48
0:30

48.7-28  1206P KINGSTOM OK 580 564-2334 0:42
48.7-28  34P KRN TX 840 482-3461 1:18
50.8-01  331P AUSTIN TX §12 230-6732 2:18
51.8-01  408P AUSTIN TX 612 463-5067 0:30

wc:c:zc:vc:u\::wuwoc:uwumawcoaccl
>
=

52.8-01 4230 AUSTIN TX 512 463-5067
Subtotal Domestic Calls for 903-786-4433

2:18

Total Domestic Calls for 983-786-4433

Total Calls for 903-786-4433
Cails for 903-786-4434
Domestic
Item
No. Date Time Place Called Kumber Code HMin
53.7-01 1102 WHITESBORD TX 903 564-3535 b 2:00
54.7-05  B21A WYLIE X 972 442-5405 b 8154
§5.7-05 1000A AUSTIN TX 512 463-7911 i} 3:24
56.7-05  416P WICHITAFLS TX 940 766-0158 b §:30
51.7-05 421P ARGYLE TX 040 464-7713 b 6:30
58.7-06  447P AUSTIN TX 512 463-0861 P 6:30
58.7-08 10124 CRANDPRART TX 214 718-9007 b 8:42
60.7-08  414P OCRANDPRART TX 214 298-2255 ] 0:38
61.7-08  419P PLAND TX 972 312-0028 b 154
62.7-11  321P GRANDPRARI TX 214 208-2255 B 0:36
83.7-11  401P AMMATX 972 924-3361 P 348
64.7-11  444P AUSTIN TX 512 322-5800 B 1:30
65.7-12  B2TA ANHA TX 972 §24-1400 B 048
86.7-12 128 MY 040 482-8183 b 3:42
67.7-12  D16A DALIAS TX 214 B55-8000 p 1:06
68.7-12 0408 DALIAS TX 214 855-8000 1] 1:54
69.7-12  1130A GAINESVL TX 940 685-3121 i 0:30
70.7-12 11350 HCKINNEY TX 972 837-2632 D 1:18
T4.7-12  139P RICHARDSON TX 9072 927-2757 b 0:30
72.7-12  130P AMNA TX 872 824-2751 B 1:00



GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY Page 40f§
5100 AIBPORT DR Account Number 903 785-4433 566 4
DENISON TX 75070 - 8448 Billing Date  Aug 15, 2011

(g i T Call Charges - Jul 2nd thn Aug 15t - Continued
ATET Long Distance Calls for 9037864035
Item
it Charges - Jul 2nd thrs Aug 1st - Continued No. Date Time Place Called Humber ~ Code Min
lis for 903-785-0434 44.7-06  222P WHITESBORO TX 903 564-4005 B 0:36 RiH
™ 45.7-06  223P WHITEMRGHT TX 903 384-2218 ] 1:42 R
_Date Time Place (alled Humber Code Hin 46.7-06  226P COLLINSVL TX 403 428-6225 ] 3:4 R
1.7-12  224P WICHITAFLS TX 940 766-0156 b 1:48 00 47.7-07 1018A AUSTIN TX §12 463-7847 b 3:3 08
L7-92  403P GAINESVL TX 940 685-3121 B :54 0 48.7-11 4420 DALIAS TX 214 855-8072 ] 1:36 .00
J.7-13  837A ANWA TX 872 824-2757 b 1:48 .00 48.7-12  B12A FORT WORTH TX 817 735-9770 b 2:48 .06
L.7-13 11258 DALLAS TX 214 855-8072 P 0:42 Kii] 50.7-12  90BA ARLINGTON TX 817 422-2046 B 8:06 Rii]
3.7-13 11574 LAKEDALLAS TX 940 498-3200 B §:00 K] 51.7-12  045A KRUN TX 940 482-6183 ] 1:48 .00
3.7-14 911A AUSTIN TX 512 475-2060 B 5:00 K1} 52.7-12 1134A LEOWARD TX 903 587-2702 B 3:3 .00
F.7-14  1031A AUSTIK TX 512 472-7216 B 0:30 00 53.7-13 8524 DALIAS T 214 631-8100 B 0:54 Ri g
1.7-18  006A ANNA TX 872 924-2157 B 0:54 00 54.7-14  135P LEMISVILLE TX 972 420-0800 b 34 Rid
3.7-18 1008A HCKINNEY TX 977 837-4530 B 0:30 K 55.7-14  146P HCKINNEY TX 972 837-2632 ] 0:30 .06
1.7-18  1014A GREENVILIE TX 903 455-8252 p 3:00 .00 56.7-18 1121A GLENDALE TX 617 253-9140 ] 3:54 Rit
£.7-18  1022A ANNA TX 972 424-4510 D §:30 Ki i) 57.7-18  40BP MCKINNEY TX 672 520-1325 ] 7:36 .06
2.7-18  1023A NCKIMNEY TX 214 585-8214 B 0:54 00 58.7-18  80TA AUSTIN TX 512 475-3003 b 6:30 R
3.7-18  350P FORT WORTH TX 817 344-1150 P 6:30 .00 58.7-19  B54A ARLINGTON TX 817 588-5800 b 1:42 Riy
§.7-18  424P MYRA TX 940 727-1145 B 6:54 R 60.7-20  849A AUSTIN TX 512 322-5830 B 1:18 .00
5.7-18  426P DALIAS TX 214 217-2256 p 0:30 Rili 61.7-20  248P ANNA TX 872 924-2751 B 1:18 .00
B.7-18  427P HYRA TX 940 727-1145 1] 0:42 00 62.7-20  435P WYLIE TX 872 442-5405 b 1:12 480
7.7-18 4297 OGRANDPRARI TX 214 718-9007 b 1:42 Kii] 63.7-22  934A GRANDPRART TX 214 952-0234 B 0:42 00
B.7-18  431P ARGYIE TX 840 464-7713 B 0:54 . 00 64.7-22 1053A WICHITAFLS TX 940 766-0156 b 7:42 .06
8.7-20  226P GRANDPRART 71X 214 208-2255 B 7:42 .00 65.7-22 2337 MNORTHLAKE TX 972 556-2013 ] 0:42 00
0.7-20  430P MYRA TX 940 727-1145 D 1:54 00 66.7-22 - 343P WHITESBORO TX 903 564-3592 D 11:12 i
1.7-20 1243F WLIE TX 872 442-5405 B 0:36 .00 67.7-25 1153A GAIKESVL TX 940 668-8337 ] 5:18 .00
2.7-21  304P BONHAM TX 803 440-9199 B 1:48 .00 68.7-25  425P MYRA TX 940 727-1145 B 0:36 Rii
3.7-22 9358 GRANDPRARI TX 214 533-6482 D 0:42 00 69.7-26  333P BONHAM TX 903 449-9199 b 0:30 00
4.7-22 11204 ANNA TX 972 924-2757 i} 0:54 00 70.7-28  355P GAIWESVL TX 040 685-3124 ] 1:30 .00
5.7-22  315P WHITESBORG TX 903 564-3582 B 0:30 00 71.7-21  118P WYLIE TX 872 442-5405 B 8:54 00
6.7-22 317 AUSTIN T 512 463-4202 p 1:42 00 72,7-71 4210 GAIMESVL TX 940 668-4500 B 0:48 Rt
T.7-22  320P AUSTIN TX 512 463-4292 B 2:54 .00 73.7-28  917A WHITESBORC TX 903 584-4740 ] 12:48 Rii]
8.7-22 4420 IRVING TX 972 983-1984 i} 2:12 .00 74.7-28  357P AUSTIN TX 512 239-3678 p 0:38 Kilt]
9.7-25 1010A AUSTIN TX 512 238-4612 b 0:36 00 75.7-23  145P SANGER TX 840 458-7166 ] §:42 R
8.7-25 125 AUSTIK TX 512 230-6133 B 1:30 .00 76.7-28  146P WICHITA KS 316 253-4003 b 1:24 .00
1.7-256 241 GRANDPRART TX 244 837-3052 B 2:30 .00 F1.7-23  150P GLEMDALE TX 817 988-7357 b 2:4 00
2.7-25  330P AUSTIN TX $12 239-3678 D 4:00 00 Subtetal Domestic Calls for 503-786-4435 8
3.7-25  410P HRA TX 540 727-1145 b 2:54 00
4.7-25  413P WHITESBORD TX 903 554-1500 p 1:06 00 Total Domestic Calls for 903-786-4435 B - ' K
5.7-25  454P GRANDPRARI TX 214 837-3052 ] 1:36 60
6.7-26  945A KINGSTON K 580 564-2334 B 1:54 K] Totaf Calils for 503-786-4435 R
F.E-2F 1123A FORT WORTH TX 817 735-7438 B 3:.48 00 Calls for 903-785-5034
8.7-27  1127A DALIAS TX 214 B75-8200 b 4:08 Ri
8.7-28  B811A GAIMESVL TX 040 668-4512 b §:30 .00 Domestic
0.7-28 9338 FARMERSVL TX 972 784-7777 P 13:4 00 Item
1.7-28  413P WYLIE TX 872 442-5405 [ 1:54 .00 Yo, Date Time Place Called HNumber Code Min
2.7-23 1011A WRA TX 940 727-1145 ] 6:00 00 78.7-01  909A WHITESBORO TX 903 564-3535 B 1:24
shtotal Domestic Calls for 993-726-4434 .60 78.7-01 9208 WHITESRORD TX 903 564-5828 ] 1:42 06
80.7-01 10238 DECATUR TX 840 210-8228 ] §:54

wal Demestic Calls for 903-786-4434 K 81.7-01 1110A WHITESBORO TX 803 564-318D B ¢:30 a0

) 82.7-01 11138 VALLEWIEW TX 940 726-3740 b 6:30 ]
stal Calls for 903-786-4438 K] 83.7-01 1137A WHITESRORG T 903 564-3311 b 0:42 i)
alls for 903-786-4435 -
pmestic
K- -
v, Date  Time Place Called Hugber Code Hin
13.7-05  412P AUSTIE TX 512 463-7971 i} 1:12 A0

3450.001.000192.02.05.0000000 YYNNNNNY 04530453




GREATER TEXOMA UTILTY Page %5of8
5100 AIRPORT DR Account Number 903785-4433 566 4
DENISON TX 75020 - 8448 Billing Date Aug 15, 2011

£all Charges - Jut 20d thry Aug Ist - Confinued

. AT&T Long Distance -

Calls for 903-786-5034

. Item
Charges - Jul Znd thri Aug 1st - Continued No. Date Time Place Called HNumber Code Min
s for 903-786-5034 54.7-15 1030A FARMERSVL TX 972 784-7777 D 0:30 Rii]
H 55.7-15 11024 ANNA TX 872 924-3325 D 1:18 Nt
Pate Time Place Called MNumber Code Hin 56.7-15  447P BOWIE TX 840 872-6633 p 1:12 Kii]
-1 1145A WHITEMRGHT TX 903 364-2218 p 0:30 .00 57.7-18  B17A BELTON TX 254 933-0120 b 4:18 00
T-01 1148A WINDOM TX 903 623-3425 B §4:30 80 58.7-18 8314 AMA TX 972 924-5628 B 0:30 ]
1-01 135P GAINESVL TX 940 668-8337 P 0:30 00 59.7-18  B31A MCKIMNEY TX 972 658-4347 B §:30 a0
T-01 138P CELINA TX 8712 382-2201 ) 0:48 00 60.7-18 10054 MOKIMNEY TX 972 837-2632 b 0:30 ]
T-01 145P CELINA TX 972 382-2682 B 0:42 Ri 61.7-18 1007TA MCKINNEY TX 672 B37-2411 B 1.3 0f
J7-01 159P GAINESVL TX 940 668-4500 b 0:48 Kt 62.7-18 1016A MYRA TX 840 727-1145 b 0:36 0
J-01 0 214P BONHAM TX 803 583-6144 D 8:30 Rii 63.7-18 1044A MCKINNEY TX 972 837-4530 b 1:06 00
J7-05  924A ARLINGTON TX  B{T 588-5800 1] 1:06 Nii] 64.7-18 11104 DBONHAM TX 903 583-6111 b 1:42 00
J7-05  952A GAINESVL TX 940 668-4540 B 0:30 00 65.7-16 1121A GAINESVL TX 940 665-0803 D 0:30 G0
J7-05  B59A FORT WORTH TX 817 735-7300 D 2:12 00 66.7-18 1125A LEONARD TX 803 587-2702 p 2:54 ]
J7-05  1100A GRAPEVINE T 817 424-0085 b 3:42 00 67.7-18 11304 WHITESBORO TX 903 554-9507 B 0:30 00
7-05  312P MWHITESRORC TX 903 651-8457 b 0:36 00 68.7-18 11354 AUSTIN TX 512 322-5838 D 1:36 a0
J7-05  350P GAINESVL X 940 665-8000 b 2:12 00 69.7-18 307 AUSTIN TX 512 463-7974 P 0:36 ]
L7-06  1023A DENTOM TX 840 391-1578 [ 11:48 00 70.7-18  520P FARMERSVL TX 072 784-7777 p 0:30 00
LT-08  128P ROANOKE TX 682 B31-4685 b 2:24 00 71.7-19  825A GAINESVL TX 940 668-4540 ] 0:30 00
T-060 24P TRVING TX 972 621-0990 b 0:42 00 72.7-19  903A HOUSTON TX 713 243-2198 D 1:42 00 EE
L7-08  412P ROANOKE TX 817 224-8000 D 1:36 R 73.7-19 9324 WICHITAFLS TX 940 766-0158 p 1:36 00
I-0T G50A PARIS TX 903 249-0130 D 354 .00 74.7-16  Q38A WICHITAFLS TX 840 756-0158 B 1:42 00
JT-07  O57A TEMPLE TX . 254 T18-2452 P 9:36 00 75.7-19  207P GRANDPRART TX 972 877-5642 b 2:08 00
JT-0T 1036A KRUM T 940 482-5214 1] 0:36 00 T6.7-19  227P HCKINMEY TX 214 733-8042 1] 124 00
LT-0T  332P AUSTIN TX 512 809-7785 D 0:54 00 771.7-19  250P GAINFSYL TX 040 688-4540 D 0:42 60
.7-08  U2BA ROANOKE TX 817 224-5000 B 1:06 .00 78.7-20 1017A AUSTIN TX 512 239-5652 b 1:48 a0
L7-08  406P BLUE RIDGE TX 972 752-5798 b 0:30 00 78.7-20  1030A WIKDOM TX 903 623-3425 B 1:30 00
J7-0B  205P GAINESVL TX 940 668-2073 B 0:36 Ril] 80.7-20 1110A GAINESVL TX 040 668-4540 ] 0:42 60
J7-08 208P VALLEWIFW TX 940 726-5037 b 0:30 .00 81.7-20  114P WCKINNEY TX 214 733-8042 b 0:30 a0
.7-08 208 DENTON TX 040 387-7907 b £:30 00 82.7-20  124P ARLINGTON TX 817 307-3710 b 0:42 00
-1 923A ARLINGTON TX  B4T 588-5800 B 3:06 00 83.7-21  B0%A WHITESBORO TX 903 584-9507 P 1:36 00
J7-11 G38A WHITESBORD TX 903 564-0025 B 6:30 .00 84.7-21  O17A MCKINNEY T 972 548-4185 B 1:00 00
L7-11 1016A FARMERSVL TX 972 784-7777 ] 0:30 .00 85.7-21 1123A MCKINMEY TX 072 547-5333 b 0:30 L]
-1 410P ABNA TY 972 924-1000 D 0:42 00 86.7-24 1123A MCKIMNEY TX 072 548-4185 b 1:36 08
-1 415P ANNA TX 872 924-1300 ] £:30 00 §7.7-20 11324 MINEGLA TX 803 560-6137 b 1:18 08
J7-12 B2BA ANNA TX 972 924-1300 b 42 i 88.7-21  136P GAINESVL TX 940 658-4540 B 1:24 00
L-12 0 B32A MCKIMNEY T 972837-2632. D 112 R | I 89.7-21  325P WICHITAFLS TX 940 766-0156 b 0:54 40
L1-92  B58A GAINESVL TX 040 668-4540 B 7:00 : K1 80,7-21  354P AUSTIR TX 512 463-8401 B 2:48 a0
L7-12  SOTA PRINCETON T 972 736-2416 B 0:54 ‘ Kilil S1.7-21  415P AUSTIN TX 512 322-5839 B 5:24 00
L7112 008A PRINCETON TX 472 735-2418 b 1:42 KLi] 22.7-21 4220 RONHAM TY 803 5834484 B 8:24 64
L7-12 B46A AMARTLIO TX 806 354-111% B 2:36 kit 83.7-22 O13A DALIAS TX 872 334-3708 ] 0:30 R
.7-12 11304 HMONTBLVIEY TX 281 385-1037 b 5:12 kil 84.7-22  136P ASTIN TX 512 322-5839 B 2:54 Rii
JT1-12 1137A GAINESVL TX 940 655-4362 B 1:24 Kiii} 95.7-22  204P DALIAS TX 214 361-1776 b 1:36 Kt
J7-12  140P GAINESVL TX 940 665-8001 b 0:30 00 96.7-22 205P DALLAS TX 214 361-1776 b 2:24 .00
J7-12 142P GAINESVL TX 940 865-6001 b 1:36 .00 97.7-22 433 DALLAS T 214 381-1778 B 2:38 00
J7-13 022A FARMERSVL TX 972 7B4-TTIT B 2:00 .00 88.7-25 B20A FKCKIMNEY T 972 548-0580 B 4:42 00
J7-13  1048A FARMERSVL TX 972 784-7777 ] 0:30 00 99.7-25 1023A CELINA TX 972 382-2582 ] 0:42 Ri]
L7-13 11234 DALIAS TX 214 855-8027 B 0:30 00 100.7-25 11454 SANGER TX 040 458-3031 ] 0:54 K
L7-13 1151A BELTON TX 254 933-0120 B 2:18 Kii] 101.7-25 1147A SANGER TX 940 458-3831 b 1:30 R
L1-13 11558 MUENSTER TX 940 758-2236 B 1:48 Rii 102.7-25 1148A HONEYGROVE TY 002 378-736% i 118 R
L1-13 223P DECATUR TX 940 210-8226 D 0:30 00 103.7-25  242P MCKINNEY TX 872 837-4530 B 1:38 00
L7-13 244P WONTBLVIES TX 281 385-1037 B 4:92 .00 104.7-26  023A GRANDPRARI TX 214 417-1560 B 1:24 Ri
.7-14  B54A FARMERSVL TX 972 784-7777 B 7:24 00 105.7-26  332P ANSTIR TX 512 463-8510 P 1:00 kit
L7-14  B02A GAINESVL T 940 668-4540 b - 0:30 Rii 106.7-26  440P AUSTIN TX 512 475-3003 b 1:42 A0
.7-14  O04A GAINESVL TX 040 668-5433 D 2:06 00 107.7-27  1103A BONHAM TX 903 583-7514 B 0:48 Rii
J-14 1114A BURNET TX §12 756-4900 b 5:24 RiY '
J1-15 10354 ANNA TX 972 824-332%5 b 2:00 00




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY Page 6ofd
5300 AIRPORT DR Account Number 903 786-4433 566 4
DEMISON TX 75020 - 8448 Biliing Date Aug 15, 2011

Call Charges - Juf Zad thrs Aug 1st - Continued

\T&T Long Distance Calls for 993-786-8211

. Item
- Chamges - Juf 2nd thru Aug 151 - Continued No. Date Time Place Called Kumber Code Hin e
is for 503-786-5034 44.7-13  926A OGAINESVL TX 040 668-4518 D 1:08 .00
8 45.7-13 G204 WMUCNSTER TX 940 758-2250 D 1:42 .00
Date Tims FPlace Called Humber Code Hin 46.7-13 9334 VALLEWIEW TX 940 728-8753 B 042 Kii)
-2 1104A BONHAM TX 403 583-3300 p 0:36 .00 47.7-13  935A WHITESRORO TX 903 564-5105 1] 0:42 A0
-2 1107TA HONEYGROVE 7X 903 378-2435 B 1:06 gL 48.7-13 9364 WHITEWRGHT TX 903 354-2785 B 0:42 Ri ]
-2 110%A WINDOM TX 803 623-2053 b 0:36 00 49.7-13  O47A MCKINNEY TX 972 547-5734 b 1:42 R
J-21 1110A LEWISVILLE TX 972 221-4648 b 3:06 Rit 50.7-13 9494 ECTOR TX 903 981-2251 b 1:42 .60
7-27 1114A BELLSSAVDY TX 903 965-5100 D 0:30 i) 51.7-13  O524 TIOGA TX 040 437-2432 D 1:48 00
-2 1126A BOMHAK TX 903 583-8465 b 6:48 .00 52.7-13 113BA BONHAM TX 803 640-4241 B 0:35 00
-2 4127 BONHAM TX 803 583-3003 p 0:42 il 53.7-13 1130 RONHAM TX 903 640-8083 P g:36 i)
.7-27  1130A BELLSSAVOY TX 903 965-5315 ] 1:06 .00 54.7-13  143P DUNCA 0K 580 252-9718 b 0:36 .00
J-2T 1431A LEOHARD TX 903 587-2172 ] 1:24 .00 55.7-14  140P GAIMESVL TX 940 66R-5522 D 2:00 Kii]
V2T 1436A  BOKHAM TX 903 583-4928 P 1:42 .00 56.7-14  151P MCKINNEY TX 972 547-5731 i} 1:00 00
T-21 3P AUSTIN TX 512 322-5800 ] 1:12 .00 57.7-19  204P CELIMA TX 972 382-4264 D 0:30 .00
1-Z1  355P GRANDPRARI TX 977 989-7435 p 3:30 .00 68.7-19  213P WANSFIELD TX BIT 453-0218 1] 1:06 Riij
J-2T 0 358P ALLEN TX 972 727-8808 ] G:36 .00 59.7-20  123P BONHAM TX 903 640-4244 1] 0:38 i
T2 400P ALLEN TX 872 727-8998 p 1:08 .00 60.7-20  124P HCKINNEY TX 9772 547-5731 b 1:00 00
T-2T 424P ALIER TY 877 727-8908 b 1:00 .0p 61.7-20  126F GAINESVL TX 940 668-5522 b 2:00 Rit
LT-21 425P ARLINGTON TX 817 538-1918 B 8:54 .00 62.7-25 O4BA BONHAM TX 805 583-7811 1] 1:18 Kt
J1-2T 508P DALLAS TX 294 209-3217 B 6:30 ki) 63.7-25 S50A BONHAM TX 903 640-8083 D 0:42 00
L1-28 B36A AUSTIN TX 512 463-5070 1] 0:30 Ki 64.7-271 825A DALIAS TX 214 688-1120 ] 0:306 K]
.7-28  B36A DAUAS TX 214 208-3247 B 0:42 .00 Subtetal Domestic Cails for 503-785-8211 L0
7-28 0424 VIYVIGWETX 940 637-2218 D 2:12 .00
.1-28  1000A AUSTIN TX §12 463-5070 b 0:42 00 Total Domestic Calls for 903-785-8211 R
.7-29 925K MILANO TX 512 455-9900 ] 4:42 00
JI-29 S30A BELTON TX 254 833-0120 p 2:48 .00 Total Cals for 903-786-8211 R
1-23  833A ROANOKE TX B17 224-8067 D G:48 .06 Calls for 806-256-0935
L7-20 10358 WADILL 0K 580 677-9000 ] 0:30 .60 Toll Free Service
L7-28 10564 BONHAM TX 803 583-7455 ] 1.06 0 Destination 903-786-3340
1-28 19158 DALLAS TX 214 345-1408 B 2:12 .00 Domestic -
L1-29  144P FRISCO TX 977 294-0808 b 0:42 00 Item :
J1-28 146P JUSTIN T 940 648-2541 b 5:30 00 Ho, Pate Time From Place From Kumber Code Min
-2 23 DAUAS TX 214 283-5280 B G:30 00 65.7-06 950A VICI 0K 580 995-3177 DB 0:38 .03
itotal Demestic Calls for 903-786-5024 .00 66.7-06  218P BRIDGETON MO 314 209-5000 DB 2:4 Rl
67.7-12  133P COLLINSVL T 903 428-8225 DB 2:30 18
af Demestic Calls for 903-786-5034 .0 68.7-20 O4BA GRANDPRARI TX 072 523-3554 DB 0:30 04 -
69.7-20 1049A GAINESVL  TX 940 568-4547 DB 0:54 .08
ai Catls for S63-785-5035 i 70.7-20 322 POTTSRORS X 903 786-3870 b 1:30 L1
Is for 943-786-8211 T.7T-21 327P CLEBURNE  TX 847 556-2708 1] 7:48 .58
’ 72.7-25  BR0A FHANY LA 318 258-2085 DB 0:30 .03
nestic TLT-2T 1200P MCKINWEY TX 972 526-7238 B 2.4 A7
8 T4.7-2T 3320 ECTOR TX 903 961-2435 DB 1:42 .42
fate Time Place Called Humher fode Hin 75.7-21  352P DEKISON  TX 903 465-273¢ DB 1:06 .08
J-01 11008 TIOGA TX 940 437-2432 0:30 .00 78.7-28  BSZA BONHAM T( 903 583-7486 DB 2:42 .15
T-01 1103A TRENTON TX 903 98¢-2315 1] 4:30 00 77.8-01  B850A POTTSBORC TX 903 786-4765 i 1:12 08
JI-01 11158 VALLEYVIEW TX 840 728-8253 B 0:30 00 78.8-01  907A POTTSRORD TX 903 788-4785 bR 1:48 3
-7-01 11308 WHITESBORD TX 903 564-6013 D 0:36 A0 Total Demestic Calls for 903-785-3340 1.87
L7101 1140A WHITESBORO TX 903 5646105 B 0:30 .00 Total Destination 903-786-3340 1.47
JI-01 1146 WHITEWRGHT TX 903 364-2768 D 6:30 .00
.1-01  137P GAINESVL TX D40 685-0927 b 0:30 .00 Total Toll Free Service Calls for 800-755-0935 . 1.87
JI-08  1024A ATLANTA MW GA 770 384-5812 i} §:42 Ry
J1-13 91BA GAINESVL TX 940 668-5522 b 2:00 .00
L1-13 O10A BONHAM TX 803 583-7811 i 112 00
J-13 B21A AMA X 872 824-2620 D §:42 .00
L4130 G22A BONHAH TX 903 583-6111 p 1:54 .00
J-13 0 924A COLLINSVE TX 903 4203058 D 1:24 .00 —
e s
BRS

3450.001.000192.03.05.0000000 YYNNNNNY 04550455




SRR

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY Page 709
5100 AIRPORT DR Account Number 903 786-4432 565 4
DENISON TX 75020 - 8448 Billing Date  Aug 15, 2011

atat

o nTeT » s Call Charges - Jul 2ad thru Aug Ist - Continued
ATET Long Distance Calls for 855.426-0433
Ttem
all Charges - Jul 2nd thry Aug st - Continued Ho. Date  Time From Place  From Number Code Min
alls for 855-426-4433 51.7-18 1017A ARLINGTON TX 817 307-3710 D 1:30 At
Hi Free Service 52.7-18  401P PHILA PA 215 636-0800 DB 848 .53
estination 903-786-3501 ' 53.7-18  523P AUSTIH TX 512 801-4748 B 5:48 41
pmestic 54.7-19  1050A LAKEDALLAS TX 040 487-2088  [p 3:42 .28
en 55.7-19  1107A FORT WORTH TX 817 696-2400 DB 0:48 .08
1. Date Time From Place  From fumber Code Min 56.7-18  127P PLAND TX 972 422-7982 DB 0:54 .08
1.7-05 9557 GRAPEVINE TX 817 424-9085 DB 2:12 .45 57.7-18  320P DENTOR TX 940 348-8505 DB 0:48 .08
2.7-05 1150A VICTORIA  TX 361 570-6863 D8 5:24 .38 56.7-20 1014A AUSTIN X 512 238-0000 PR 2:18 16
3.7-05 135P JUSTIN TX 940 648-5772 bR 10:00 it 58.7-20 1101A FORT WORTH TX 817 696-2400 DB 6:48 48
4.7-05  155P MONTAGUE  T7X 940 894-3172 1 1:24 40 60.7-20 1144A TERRELL  TX 872 563-8834 ] 2:54 28
5.7-05  307P MYRA TX 940 736-5243 DB 3:48 27 61.7-20 1203P DENTON X 940 349-8505 DB 2:06 .18
6.7-06  820A ROANOKE  TX 817 491-4337 DB 3:00 .21 62.7-20  1216P MCKINNEY TX 972 658-3586 ] 1:08 .08
7.7-06 825 SANGER TX 940 458-0261 DB 5:42 .40 63.7-20 1231 WEATHERFD TX 817 613-7784 DB 0:54 R
8.7-08 B33 FRISCO TX 972 294-0868 DB 2:00- 4 64.7-21  914A STEPHEWVL TX 254 965-6705 D8 0:38 04
8.7-06 1027A ROANOKE TX 682 831-4800 D8 1:08 .08 65.7-21 1246P PROSPER - TX 972 345-2138 DB 0:30 .04
0.7-06 11124 BOMIE TX 940 872-5633 DB 2:42 .18 66.7-23  537P GAINESVL TX 040 668-8462 DB 0:30 04
1.7-06  119P ENKIS TX 672 8712-5217 b 2:18 R 67.7-25  803A LAKEDALLAS TX 940 498-3200 DB 1:24 40
2.7-08  126P ROANOKE  TX 682 831-4600 DB 0:48 A8 66.7-25  915A HALLETTSVL TX 361 772-3587 0B 4:48 I
3.7-06  327P DECATUR  TX 040 627-5422 pB 3:36 .25 66.7-25 G20A GAINESVL TX 940 668-8482 DB 1:54 A3
4.7-06 445F ARLINGTON TX B17 903-1985 0B 15:18 1.07 70.7-25  G50A GAINESVL X 040 668-8462 DB 0:54 .06
5.7-07 B810A ROANOKE TX 817 491-4337 ] 1:30 1 . TLT-25 1025A GAINESVL TX 940 668-8462 DB 2:30 .18
8.7-07 8134 AUSTIM TX 512 342-1621 b8 0:54 .08 12.7-25  1251P ARLINGTON TX 817 307-2826 DB 0:30 04
T.7-07 9237 DENTON TX 940 382-1963 BB 7:54 .55 73.7-25  19P ARLINGTON TX 817 307-2826 B 6:12 .43
8.7-07 936A ROAMOKE T 817 491-4336 b8 4:24 .4 T4.7-25  121P ARLINGTON TX 817 307-28%6 B 5:38 .39
9.7-07 11214 ANKA X 672 924-4510 DB 1:42 A2 75.7-25  200P AUSTIN TX 512 469-6000 DB 1:54 .13
0.7-07 11328 GAINESVL  TX 940 665-7874 DB 5:24 .38 76.7-26  916A PLANO TX 872 769-2087 B 1:18 .08
1.7-67  1142A GAINESVL  TX 940 665-7874 bB 3:24 24 T1.7-26  937A JACKSBORO TX 940 §67-5708 DB 1:54 .13
2.7-07 11494 ARLINGTON TX 817 905-7628 bB 1:42 .12 78.7-26  110P ARLINGTON TX 847 805-7626 b 2:30 .18
3.7-07  406P AUSTIN TX 512 468-6000 bR 2:08 .15 79.7-26  144P ARLINGTON TX 817 805-7626 DB 13:54 87
4.7-08 1026A MUENSTER  TX 940 750-2235 bB 5:42 .40 80.7-26  216P ARLINGTON TX 847 905-7828 ] 1:36 M
5.7-11  901A LAKEDALLAS TX 940 488-3200 ] 4:24 .31 81.7-27 8450 STEPHEMVL TX 254 965-5850 ] 1:24 40
6.7-11 0404 GLEWDALE  TX 847 988-7357 bB 2:42 .18 B2.7-27  OATA ARLINGTON TX 817 905-7626 b8 0:54 08
.7-11 1176 ERIDGEPORT TX 940 394-2000 b8 2:12 45 83.7-27 1011A GRANDPRARI TX 72 977-4725 DB 1:36 M
8.7-11 1123A ROSSTON  TX 940 788-2279 b8 1:30 R 84.7-21 1033A ARLINGTON TX 817 307-3710 DB 0:48 Rt
B.7-11  1146A ARLINGTON TX 817 307-2826 DB 1:18 .08 85.7-27 10484 CELINA TX 072 382-2445 DB 2:24 A7
D.7-11 11514 ARLINGTON TX 817 207-28%6 b3 0:48 08 86.7-21 1145A ARLINGTON TX 847 005-7676 DB 4:00 .28
£.7-11 1234P PROSPER  TX 072 346-2138 bB 9:24 .66 87.7-27  1216P JUSTIN TX 840 648-3573 B 3:18 23
2.7-11 1257P GATNESVL  TX 940 663-8337 DB 3:48 27 88.7-27 1225P FRISCO X 972 625-0828 B 1:24 10
3.7-11 436P FRISOD TX 972 204-0868 i) 6:08 43 83.7-21  130P SANGER TX 840 458-0261 b 6:42 AT
§.7-12  S04A BOWIF TX 940 872-6633 DB T:24 .52 90.7-21  244P FRISCO X 072 204-0868 B 1:18 .08
5.7-12 1030A GLENDALE  TX 817 988-7357 pB 2:12 .15 81.7-27  240P ALLEN ™ o12727-3021 B 048 .08
3.7-13 1112A STEPHENVL TX 254 965-5952 DB 6:12 .43 82.7-27  303p IRVING TX 972 257-1004 DB 0:36 .04
F.1-13  117P BRIDGEPORT TX 940 394-2000 DB 1:06 .08 83.7-27  339P DENISON  TX 903 465-2734 b3 §:30 i
3.7-13  330P BRIDGEPORT TX 940 394-2000 DB 8:06 57 94.7-27  346P NEVADA TX 972 843-8282 m 4:24 R
}.7-13 452P FARMERSVL TX 072 784-7777 b 16:36 1.16 95.7-27  352P BARTOMVL TX 040 241-2703 ] 3:30 .25
3T-14 1024A DENTON TX 940 382-1983 DB 2:00 14 96.7-27 357 ROANOKE  TX 882 831-4600 DB 2:12 .18
L7-14 10308 PHILA PA 215 636-0500 bB 30:54 1.85 97.7-21  403P ALLE Ke12727-3258 B 13:30 85
LT-14 1040 BNRA TX 972 924-2324 DB §:12 .36 98.7-27  433p ALLEW Morzra7-3258  m 2:54 20
b.7-14  148P AUBREY TX 940 440-8007 ] 2:08 15 83.7-28  ©24A DENTOM TX 940 348-7525 BB 3:18 ) .23
L.7-15 10204 AUSTIN TX 512 322-5800 DB 2:42 .18 100.7-28  O3BA VLY VIEW E TX 940 637-2219 DB 1:36 R
i.7-15 1026A ARNA TX 214 831-0995 b8 6:42 47 101.7-28 956A MCKINNEY TX 972 542-1443 DB 1:06 08
7.1 10424 ANKA TX 214 831-0095 pB 4:12 .29 102.7-28 10188 ARLINGTON TX 817 905-7626 DB 2:06 .15
"T-15 11125 ANNA TX 872 824-2400 b8 0:36 04 103.7-28 1040A FORT WORTH TX 817 686-2400 b 0:48 08
0.7-15 521 HOUSTOM  TX 832 384-0051 DB 2:00 .14 104.7-28  120P STEPHEWL TX 254 068-8728 DB 6:30 04
L7-18  1007A STEPHENVL TX 254 965-5824 b3 3:00 4

L7-18 10154 STEPHENVL TX 254 985-5024 bB 1:12 .08




GREATER TEXDMA UTILITY Page 80f9
5100 AIRPORT DR Account Number 903 785-4433 566 4
DENISON TX 75020 - 8448 Billing Date Aug 15, 2011

- ATET longDistance v e Key to Calling Codes

B Collect b Day
It Charges - Juf 2nd thr Aug st - Continued .
is for 855-426-4433 Total AT&T Long Distance 184.13
]
_Date Time From Place  From Kusber Code MHin “News You Can Use
1.7-28  135P ARLINGTON 7X 817 307-2828 DB 3:00 .21
L7288 142P ARLINGTON TX 847 307-2826 DB 1:12 .08
1.7-26  201P AUSTIH TX 512 472-8021 DB 0:48 .06 PREVENT DISCONNECT
1.7-28 232P STEPHENVL TX 254 963-8728 DB 718 .51 Thank you for being a valued customer. Please be aware that all charges must be
3.7-28  400P GRANDPRART TX 672 602-8507 DB 16:30 .16 paid each month to keep your account current and prevent collection activities. We
3.7-28 BOSA FARMERSVL 17X 672 782-625T DB 2:30 8 are required to inform you that certain charges such as your telephone fine, and fees
I.71-28  944A LEWISVILLE TX 972 899-4000 DB 2:00 -4 and surcharges MUST be paid in"order fo prevent interruption of basic local
1.7-20  1002A FORT WORTH TX 817 205-5737 DB 2:42 .19 service. These charges are already included in the Total Amount Due and
1.7-28 1011A GRANDPRARI TX 214 801-9506 DB 6:00 42 are S311.54 . Also, neglecting payment for other charges, such as long
).7-23 1120A GRANDPRARL TX 972 §77-5692 DB 2:24 A7 distance, voice mail, Inline®, wireless, and Internet may resuitin these
1.7-26  1150A DENTON TX 540 368-9130 nB 2:12 .15 services being in{enup{ed‘
$.7-28 1202 SANGER TX 040 458-7166 DB B:06 57
1.7-29 1215P SANGER  TX 940 458-7166 DB 0:48 06 LONG DIST. PROVIDERS
1.7-20 12379 JUSTIH TX 840 648-2541 o8 0:48 08 Our records indicate that you have selected AT&T Long Distance
3.7-20 124P AUSTIH ™% 512 322-5800 %y 0:30 04 or a company that resells their services as your primary local toll carrier and
3.7-26 313P PLAND TX 972 599-8311 B 2:30 18 AT&T Long Distance or a company that resells their services as
7.7-28  376P AUSTIH TX 512 322-5800 o8 6:00 42 your primary long distance carrier. Please contact us if this does not agree with
8.7-23  400P ALLEN TX 214 500-4100 DB 0:54 08 your records.
9.7-29  413P STEPHENVL TX 254 968-8770 DB 1:42 12 LATE PAYMENT CHARGE
D.8-01  80%A MYRA TX 840 736-3220 bR 1:12 08 Efiective 11/1/2011, the late payment charge for business customers will change
;i‘g; g;;: iﬁ iusg;{()ﬂ g gg ggg’gg?: gg ;:g g from 6.5% to 7.5%. For more information, please visit us onfine at att.com or contact
3801 909A PLANO TX 972 468-4000 o8 1-00 o7 an AT&T Service Representative at the number fisted on your bill,
4.8-01  950A GAINESVI. TX 940 665-7217 B 2:18 .16 RELAY TEXAS
5.6-01 1004A DENTOM TH 840 565-9208 DB 3:18 .23 Bial 711 is a Telecommunications Relay Service for customers with hearing and
B.8-01 1113A ALLEN TX 972 727-1623 b8 0:36 .04 speech disabilities. AT&T offers products and services for custemers with visual,
T.8-01 1137A WYLIE TX 972 442-7588 1B 1:12 08 hearing, speech or physical disabilities. For more information, please gotio
B.8-01 1214P ARLINGTON TX 817 905-7626 DB 0:42 05 att.com or refer to the Customer Guide section in your AT&T telephone directory.
9.8-01  205P WHOUSTON  TX 713 621-3707 1] 0:42 05 DO NOT CALL
?::g: :g: ?g&m ;i g?g ggg:gggg gg 12 g Z)g I your buZEness makes outhound telephone soficitations, you must com ply with
';;! Domestic Calls for 903-786.3501 ’ 32:58 NaﬁanaI,Do-NotCaH laws and regulations (47 C.F.R. 64.1200 and 16 CER. 310} and
tal Destination 903-786-3501 32.68 any applicable state Jaws.
tal Toll Free Service Calls for 855-426-4473 32.68
#al Calf Lharges 34,55

ircharges and Other Fees

Description
2. Fed Universal Service Fund 8.66
3. Federal Regulatory Fee . 1.11
4. 9-1-1 Equalization Fee 1.02
3. State Cost-Recovery Fee 1.8
6. TX Btility Gross Receipts Assessment .18
7. Texas Universal Service 3.48
iai Surcharges and Oitier Fees . 16.64
{¥es
Description
§. Federal Tax .00
9. State and Local Taxes $.94
ial Taxes C8.%4
il
L]

3450.001.000198.04.05.0000000 YYNNNNNY 0457.0457




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY
5100 AIRPORT DR
DENISON TX 75020 - 8448

atat

News You Can Use.

*INFORMATION
Jumber information services are provided over telephone numbers beginning
the prefix 900. If you fail 1o pay legitimate charges for calls to 900 numbers,
access to 900 numbers may be involuntarily blocked. To protect customers
+ unexpected 900 charges, AT&T offers 900 Calf Blocking at no cost. For further
ils on 900 Call Blocking, call your AT&T Service Representative. Note that 900
‘ges incurred from purchasing products and services from the Internet cannot
locked. You may withhold payment for 900 charges if you dispute the charges
in 60 days. Action to collect disputed amounts will be suspended pending
stigation of the dispute. Your local and long-distance telephone service cannot
uspended or disconnected for nonpayment of 800 charges. However, the
pany that provides the 900 service may take other actions to collect charges
have not paid and have not disputed. You are not fo be billed for pay-per-call
ices that do not comply with federal laws and regulations.

CIAL OLYMPICS

port Special Dlympics today! Text the word "UNITY" to 80238 to donate $5. A
-time donation of $5 will be billed to your mobile phone bill. Messages sentto or
1 80888 are free for AT&T customers. Donations are collected for Special

npics by MobileCause.com. Beply STOP to 80888 to stop your donation. Reply
P to 80888 for help. For terms, go to www.igfn.orgft.

1 BEFORE YOU DiGH

rays call 811 before you begin an excavation proiect so all utilities can be
itified and marked. Dig with care. Damages are avoided when safe digging
sedures are followed. CALL 811 BEFORE YOU DIG!

IDED/CORDLESS SET

AT&T CL34200 with the convenience of both a corded & cordless phone,
teal for small businesses. The base & handset display Caller 1D, plus

e speakerphones & access to the 50 name/number directory & Caller 1D
ory. The digital answering system provides up to 14 minutes of
ording time & can be accessed remotely. Receive 10% off the $39.95
4200 until 9/30/11 with promo code: AUGBBMO? at telephones.att.com,

PERLESS BILLING

ne of the benefits of Paperless billing are Convenience, Control, and reduction of
ce Clutter. Convenience - you can view your bill from any location with internet
:ess; Control - you can schedule payments or pay your bill online; Clutter - the

‘s of having stacks of bills on your desk are history. And there's no filing of paper
uired we save 36 months of bill history online with 16 months in interactive

s online for you. You have the ability to view, save or downfoad your bifl o a CD
time you need it from anywhere you are. For more information, go to
com/billsonline and read about paperless billing on the AT&T Account
nagement. Go fo att.com/mybusiness, to convert to Paperless Billing.

Page 90of8
Account Number 9037086-4433 566 4
Billing Date Aug 15, 7011

. Terms and Conditions

CABRIER QUESTIONS

You may contact the Public Utility Commission of Texas, Dffice of Customer
Protaction, P.0. Box 13326, Austin, TX 78711-3326, 1-512-836-7120 or toll-free in
Texas at 1-B88-782-8477 if you believe the local sxchange provider of the
interexchange carrier on your bill are not correct of if there are unauthorized
charges on your bill. Haaring and speach impaired ¢ s with taxt telept
{TTY) may call 1-512-935-7136. When corresponding by mail, include your
complaint and copies of the phone bills. Plaase contact AT&T Texas to switch your
sarvice back to the carrier of yeur choice.

For a complete listing of Terms and Cenditions, please referto:
- The inside of the AT&T Whita Pages directory, er
- Visit us on the web at att.comfiarms

LATE PAYMENT INFORMATION
A tate payment charge of 6.5%, calculated hiv, will ba
not recaived by the date shown in the "Late Afer” sectien.

d if your pay is

HOW TD CONTACT US
For all billing disputes and inquiries contact us at att.com, call the number on your bill, or mail to: ATT-Business
bitling, 14575 Prasidic Sguare, Boom 100-CB, Houston, TX 77083,




. , Praducts and services to
help your bisiness grong
DELUXE Py &

/;) p j
JCed A VK

ltemd#: 100018

Your Discount:

Code:

- Shipping Details - Payment Summary
Shipping Address Shipping Method Billing Address Amount:
Debi Atkins Standard Jerry Chapman $60.60
P O Box 1214, 5100 Airport Dr,
Sherman, TX Denison, TX
74509 75020
USA (903) 786- USA (903) 786-
3340 4433
- Order Details: Order #: 20688370
Product Name Quantity Price Total
Booked Deposit Tickets, Classic Design 200 $49.95 $48.95

Sub Tolal:  $49.95
Estimated Tax*: $0.00

Shipping:  $4&65
13.02

Order Total:  $8UE0
1.6

© 2011 Deluxe Enterprise Operations. All Rights Reserved.

1
Df ,fgk;/l/\/ e
fdA

/{:f /‘J Fed Liveds lZ.

* Actual tax will be calculated at the time your credit card is transacted.

U
TORTE R s |

i

http://'www.deluxe.com/shopdeluxe/checkout/printpage.jsp

Page 1 of 1

7/26/2011



GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

5100 Airport Drive
Denison, Texas 75020
903/786-4433

FAX: 903/786-8211

Red River Groundwater Conservation District

Copy Log

(USH
Date Number of Copies
l') ki f{‘ o
1G] 3%‘@3 x%@ [ORIZ N Sle &
SG/1 120, o6 "1, Ao o 19 i71. 50
22T TAC 2000 f [40.%
RIS 1% ' 1. AO

10




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

5100 Airport Drive
Denison, Texas 75020
903/786-4433

FAX: 903/786-8211

Red River Groundwater Conservation District

Postage Log
Fueste s~
Date Postage
SI/EN 25 v a4y 1540
Blis A x 49 523
s LB x (0 Ve 0%
ZIN 4y Y
A Y 2. LY
ol 2> HY 44
/’_______,,d
Ly A 3
.—T Yo & &




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

EXPENSE VOUCHER
Payee’s Name: vgé’[w mc;m Title: /;}ﬁzf’ 7 /é 5577
For travel and other expenses from: 8// / [ to {:;/ 3 i/ /e

Previous outstanding (or credit) advances  §

Advances for this month: $
Subtotal: $ ff?
| 48
Less: Expenses for this month $ /77

(Listed on reverse side)

Total outstanding (due) to payee: $ J77 4

" ACCOUNTS CHARGED ”

Account | Amount Account Amount Account Amount
KRELDH W55 oy (5TCetd B2 C

Account Amount Account Amount Account Amount
Account Amount Account Amount Account Amount
Account Amount Account Amount Account Amount

Signed: j@éﬁé«f}l ﬁﬁg/éwb Approved:
Tite:__fJref fssr— Title:

Date: 5,)/57//// Date:

TUA Form #050




Date Nature of Expense No. Miles AMOUNT CLAIMEL
\Oﬁ\@\. [ 2 . r.% %% §{o
Dot \bried ek ¥ O | Q4o |/
; - ¥ 08
P %o | ROT) medl < 9 0y 55
TOTALS:

Total to front of voucher: $

[T T AT




ATTACHMENT X



TEXAS WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD
2010 DRAFT Irrigation Water Use Estimates

Red River Groundwater Conservation District

FANNIN COUNTY

Crop Crop Draft Draft inches Draft

Number  Type acres per acre acre-feet
1 COTTON 0 0
2 SORGHUM 0 0
3 CORN 500 25 1,041
4 RICE 0 0
5 WHEAT 200 15 250
6 OTHER_GRAIN 150 13 162
7 FORAGE_HAY_PASTURE 1,500 24 3,000
8 PEANUTS 0 0
9 SOY_OIL 0 0
10 VINEYARD 10 23 19
11 ORCHARD 75 27 168
12 ALFALFA 0 0
13 SUGARCANE 0 0
14 VEGETABLES : 0 0
15  OTHER 1,750 36 5,250
16  GOLF_COURSES 0 0
17  FAILED 0 0

County Totals 4,185 9,890

Estimated county Estimated percentage of

irrigation application county total irrigation

efficiency percentage: from groundwater:

Please revise the draft acres and draft inches per acre numbers based upon your Jocal expertise. If known, fill in the
blanks for average county irrigation efficiency and percentage of county total irrigation water use provided from
groundwater source, Please provide your comments, suggestions, revisions, additional information, and/or direct any
questions to Cameron Turner at (512) 936-6090 or cameron.turner@twdb.state.bx.us.



TEXAS WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD
2010 DRAFT Irrigation Water Use Estimates

Red River Groundwater Conservation District

GRAYSON COUNTY

Crop Crop Draft Draft inches Draft

Number  Type acres per acre acre-feet
1 COTTON 450 18 675
2 SORGHUM 50 15 62
3 CORN 50 19 79
4 RICE 0 0
5 WHEAT 250 9 187
6 OTHER_GRAIN 50 9 37
7 FORAGE_HAY_PASTURE 450 17 637
8 PEANUTS 0 0
9 SQY_OIL 0 0
10 VINEYARD 10 11 9
11 ORCHARD 0 0
12 ALFALFA 0 0
13 SUGARCANE 0 0
14  VEGETABLES 0 0
15 OTHER 20 12 20
16  GOLF_COURSES 20 16 26
17  FAILED 0 0

County Totals 1,350 1,732

Estimated county Estimated percentage of

irrigation application county fotal irrigation

efficiency percentage: from groundwater:

Please revise the draft acres and draft inches per acre numbers based upon your local expertise. If known, fill in the
blanks for average county irrigation efficiency and percentage of county total irrigation water use provided from
groundwater source. Please provide your comments, suggestions, revisions, additional information, and/or direct any
questions to Cameron Turner at (512) 936-6090 or cameron.turner@twdb.state.b.us.



" AgriLIFE EXTENSION
tmproving Lives, Improving Texas.
Fannin County Phone: 903-583-7453
P.O. Box 327 Fax: 903-583-1092
Bonham Texas 75418 e-mail: rdskipper@ag.tamu.edu

Thursday, September 22, 2011

Red River Groundwater Conservation District
PO Box 1214
Sherman, TX 75091

Dear Sirs,

At your request I have reviewed the Texas Water Development Board 2010 Draft Irrigation
Water Use Estimates for Fannin County. I consulted Amy Bailey, United States Department of
Agriculture Farm Service Agency, Fannin County Director regarding these estimates.
According to Farm Service Agency records, an estimated 89% of the irrigated acreage in Fannin
County are irrigated from surface catchment reservoirs and 11% are wells. Of the acreage under
well irrigation, approximately 500 acres are irrigating from shallow well depths of 100 feet or
less. These wells are within sand formations holding water.

Sincerely

Roger Skipper
County Extension Agent Ag/NR

Agriculture and Natural Resources - Family and Consumer Sciences - 4-H and Youth Development - Community Development
Extension programs serve people of all ages regardless of socioeconomic level, race, color, sex, religion, disability, or national origin.
The Texas A&M University System, U.S. Department of Agriculture, and the County Commissioners Courts of Texas Cooperating.

A member of the Texas A&M University System and its statewide Agricultural Program.




ATTACHMENT XHI



RED RIVER GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

BUDGET YEAR 2011
APPROVED Actual Amended
BUDGET 2011 6/30/2011 Budget
Income

46002 GW Production Cost 150,000.00 44,938.64 150,000.00
Total Income 150,000.00 44,938.64 150,000.00
Gross Profit 1560,000.00 150,000.00

Expense
77010 ADMINISTRATIVE COf  105,308.04 46,084.31 95,888.00
77030 ACCOUNTING 1,692.00 780.00 1,692.00
77033 ADS-LEGAL 1,500.00
77040 DIRECT COST 900.00 2,070.55 5,000.00
77450 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIC 1,000.08 1,000.00
77550 EQUIPMENT 570.00
77500 FEES-GMAS 537.50
77810 Insurance & Bonding 699.96 2,312.50
77970 LEGAL 7,500.00 7,500.00
78010 MEETINGS AND CONF 999.96 997.62 2,000.00
78750 TELEPHONE 900.00 421.35 1,000.00
77855 WEB SERVICES 30,999.96 31,000.00
Total Expense 119,000.04 50,353.83 " 150,000.00
Net Income 30,999.96 -5,415.19 0.00



ATTACHMENT XIV



Administrative

Ads-Legal

Accounting

Audit
Bonding Insurance

Field Person

Equipment
GMAS

Fuel/Maintenance

Insurance & Bonding

Hydrological

Legal

Meetings & Conferences

Telephone

Web Services

RED RIVER GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION BUDGET
SUMMARY AND SUPPORT INFORMATION

Fiscal Year 2012

General Manager duties, recording and communication services,
database collection and well registration services,
developing policies, District rules, Bylaws and management
plan.

Legal Ads

Keeping financial records, issuing i
preparing for audit, preparing budge

nvoices, paying invoices,
t
Fees paid to independent auditor for annual audit services.

The expenses in this line item include Directors' bonds.

Person to locate, verify well information, testing meters (6
Months)

Office supplies, postage, copies

Membership for the Texas Water Conservation Association,
Texas Assoc of Groundwater Districts

This will include a truck, GPS System and a Notebook

1/8" share for the GMA expenses

Fuel, general maintenance

Insurance for GL, Errors and Omissions, Automobile
Consulting fees

Legal costs

Expenses included in this line item are proposed to meet the
monthly costs of meetings of the Board of Directors, as well
as any other meetings or conferences reguired throughout the

course of the fiscal year.

This 1line item includes projected costs for telephone
services, cell phone and internet usage on phone.

Develcopment and maintain web site



RED RIVER GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

BUDGET YEAR 2012
Amended
Budget 2011
Income
46002 GW Production Cost 150,000.00
Total Income 150,000.00
Gross Profit 150,000.00

Expense

77010 ADMINISTRATIVE COs

77030 ACCOUNTING
77033 ADS-LEGAL
77027 AUDITING
77035 FIELD PERSON
77040 DIRECT COST

77450 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIC

77550 EQUIPMENT
77555 FEES-GMAS
77610 FUEL

77810 INSURANCE & BONDII
77840 HYDROLOGICAL

77970 LEGAL

78010 MEETINGS AND CONF

78750 TELEPHONE
77855 WEB SERVICES
Total Expense

Net Income

95,888.00
1,692.00
1,500.00

5,000.00
1,000.00
570.00
537.50

2,312.50

7,500.00
2,000.00
1,000.00
31,000.00

160,000.00

0.00

Actual
6/30/2011

44,938.64

44,938.64

44,538.64

46,084.31
780.00

2,070.55

997.62
421.35

50,353.83

-5,416.19

PROPOSED
Budget 2012

450,999.75

450,999.75

450,999.75

1006,000.00
4,300.00
1,000.00
5,000.00

28,661.50
5,000.00
1,000.00

19,150.00
4,231.25
5,000.00
3,907.00

200,000.00

10,000.00
2,000.00
1,750.00

60,000.00
450,999.75

0.00



